PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, February 18, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant fo the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the February 18, 2021Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on February 18, 2021. You will be provided a link

to join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment
portion of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the
meeting to daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable tfime at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

Vi.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS
A. Gentle Learning Preschool Update - Jill Jehs, Youth & Early Childhood
Manager.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appoinfed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 21, 2021.

B. Approve the February 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $132,944.31.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 25, 2021 for set up and
Sunday, September 26, 2021 for the DuPage Humane Society's
Barkapalooza dog walk in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting.



VIl

VIl

IX.

Xl.

XIL.

XIh.

XIv.

XV.

XVl

XVIL.

B. Daily Herald Article — Photo Contest Winners.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment Landscape
Architectural Services.

B. River Bend/Wheatstack Elecironic Sign Replacement,

STAFF REPORTS

A. Community Park Fitness 2020 Annual Report.

B. River Bend Golf Club 2020 Annual Report.

C. Wheatstack License Agreement Update.

D. Vilage of Lisle Bike Ped Plan — Hitchcock Avenue/Com Ed Corridor Path.

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook.
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter.
i.  Financial Reports ending January 31, 2021,
C. Commissioners' Reports.

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)é,
the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body
and Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act,
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual
review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Wheatstack License Agreement - Possible Action.

B. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

D. Authorize the destruction of verbatim recordings of certain closed session
meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opporfunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
January 21, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the January 21, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, President Cook and
Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Mulfipurpose Room,
1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access: Altpeter
Richter

Commissioners Present in person: Cook
Olson

Commissioners Absent: Ferron

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance Silver

Also Present via telephone

remofe access:

Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Recreation Program Manager Breihan

Athletic & Youth Camp Manager Wise

Parks Manager Hamilton

Marketing Specialist Kosartes

Facilities & Safety Manager Mendez

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Hummel said he is glad to see the canoe launch project moving forward and
said he thinks it should have been completed last year or 2019 instead of the parks
garage. He said he would like to see the park district try to have this project completed
in late winter or early spring if water levels and weather allows so it can be used by the
public sooner in the season. He said he is ecstatic that the park district is going fo
outsource the operation of Wheatstack but thinks it should have been discussed before
now, the process could have been more fransparent, and it should have been bid out.

400001



He said he has been advocating for this for over a decade and is glad this is finally
happening.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, January 21, 2021. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Cook
Absent: Ferron.

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D, Eand F.

A. Approve the Minutes of Special Meeting of December 17, 2020.

B. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 17, 2020.

C. Approve the January 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $300,706.07.

D. Award the Carriage Hill Park concrete pathway project to Landmark Construction in
the amount of $32,75%.00.

E. Award the River Bend Golf Club well pump repairs project to Water Well Solutions in
the amount of $13,970.00.

F. Ordinance 21-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by
the Lisle Park District.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Cook
Absent: Ferron.

Nays: None

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Community Park Boat Launch Reinstatement and Retention of Semper Fi Land, Inc. as
Confract Awardee,

Director Garvy reported the memo is in the board packet and would entertain any
questions.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to award the Community Park Boat Launch project to
Semper Fi Land Services in the amount of $142,500.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.
Commissioner Altpeter said she is happy to see this project moving forward again and is

looking forward to it being completed.
Roll Call:

000002



Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Cook
Absent: Ferron.
Nays: None

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS

A. Wheatstack License Agreement - discussion

Director Garvy stated his memo is in the board packet with the information the District
knows to date and said he will entertain any questions or concerns, saying this is on the
Closed Session agenda to discuss the financial considerations of the draft agreement.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

A. Village of Lisle I-Net

Director Garvy stated his memo is submitted and expressed his gratitude for
Superintendent Silver's involvement in clarifying Comcast costs and what INet will
provide. He said staff recommends not to pursue it any further unless it becomes more
cost effective.

Commissioner Qlson thanked staff for exploring the option knowing he was nudging this
along based on other bodies’ questioning the Park District’s logic in not being members.
He said he appreciates the staff fime of not only the Park District, but also the time Village
staff devoted to determining whether or not it was in the Park District's best interest.
President Cook said this has been a long time coming and thanked Superintendent Silver
for getting this resolved and agrees it is not in the Park District's best interest at this time.

B. Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment

Director Garvy stated his memo is provided and welcomed any questions or comments.
Commissioner Olson said he has no objection to getting the design process started
based on the content of staff's memo. He asked if there are plans to get community
input and staff input on identifying opportunities to incorporate environmentally friendly
options in the design process. Director Garvy stated there are stormwater management
issues there, no matter what is considered, the standards have been elevated and at the
very least we'll see best management practices like bioswales and rain gardens. He said
there could be opportunities to expand upon that and provide more interactive
features, too. He said the process will include input from the neighborhood.
Commissioner Olson asked if the District is open to suggestions outside of normail
recreation amenities and referenced the gaga ball pit at Beau Bien Park. Director Garvy
replied this his confidence and experience with Signature Design and input from the
neighbors will provide a lot of opportunifies.

President Cook asked if one of the tennis courts could be lined to accommodate Pickle
Ball Court. Director Garvy said he would recommend that as it is growing in popularity.
Director Garvy referenced the limited parking on site and would look to the neighbors to
support any changes from what is there currently.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

President Cook asked if there were any further questions for staff. Commissioner Altpeter

said she wants to note that participation numbers are down but wanted to clarify these
numbers are a consequence of the pandemic and not due to a lack of staff effort.

600003



XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
None.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, August 31, 2020.

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. The District currently has roughly 7 months of funding for operating expenses
which is enough to get to June when tax payments come in. The fough decisions made
in 2020 have definitely paid off, He reported the golf course finished at a record high of
over $800,000 in revenue and the Enterprise Fund finished with a $90,000 profit but that
does not include the $200,000 bond payment. He reported the Recreation Fund has a
loss of $35,000 when staff projected a much higher loss and credited staff for providing
programs that were allowable.

Commissioner Altpeter reported she attended the virtual holiday social for seniors and
complimented staff member Debbie Breihan on the program and providing a much
needed holiday event for our seniors

C. Commissioners’ Reports.

Commissioner Richter reported he drives around the community to look at parks and
facilities and said as he drives by the new parks department building, it's great to know
all the expensive equipment is stored inside away from the elements. He said that serves
the best interest of the citizens and protects those investments. He said taking care of
equipment is responsible and is very grateful that project was completed. He said he is
glad to see the boat launch moving forward and said the delays were outside the Park
District's control and is happy with where the pricing came in. He said he has also
participated in some Hlinois Department of Natural Resources classes and encouraged
others to look into what they have to offer,

President Cook said he agrees with Commissioner Richter's comments on the garage
and boat launch.

Xill. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Olson moved fo enter into closed session at 7:26 p.m. pursuant to the
Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)é, the setting of a price for sale or lease of property
owned by the public body. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Caill;

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: Ferron.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

XIV. OPEN MEETING
The Board returned to Open Session at 8:17 pm.

XV. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The following commissioners identified themselves as present: Cocok, Richter, Altpeter,
Olson. Director Garvy and Superintendent Silver also identified themselves as present.

000004



XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
No action taken,

XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the open meeting at 8:18. Commissioner Richter
seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: Ferron.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.



0o'€91’2
00°€91°2
00°9zZ¢’'y

00°86¢
00°86¢
00°€91°2
00°€91°2
00°92¢ ¥
00661
00661
0§°S9L'T
06°G69L'T
00" 1ES’E
00°099°T
00°099°T
05°L0¢C

087,02
00°ST¥Y

00°zed
00" ZEW
§6°8¢
§6°8¢
G682
00°1€C
00°TEC
00°T€EC
07 %19

O0F VTS
OF " bTS

00°szs’se

00°625°8¢

00°6Z5°8%

00°525'8¢2

00°525°82

00°525°8¢

00°5zs‘8z

00°525‘8Z

1z/ce/10

Te/2e/10

1z/2¢/10

12/22/10

T¢/22/10

12/22/1T0

1c/ec/10

Tc/cc/10

FIYLOL dOONIA

56°8¢

TZ/11/20

STYLOL YOdNHEA

00°1¢€2

12/11/20

PIYLOL YOONEA

0¥ %18

12/11/20

00669

00664

00665

00666

00665

00669

00669

00666

8¥66S

LF66S

97665

12/8T/T0

0Z/50/80

02/90/L0

0¢/12/60

02¢/20/¢€0

0z/L2/20

02/90/20

02/20/L0

12/50/T10

TZ/0T/10

TC/22/10

06790000€00T
06720000€£01T2

0€L90000€00T

06790000€0TC
06790000€00T

0EL90000€00T

06%90000€00T
06F20000€012

0€L90000£00T

0,29000000T2
0L290000000T

0€L90000€00T

SEEL9FO00ETOT

009900000052

€L292000900T

ONILIASNOD dWOD ATHLNOW 0¢ LDO
ONILTIASNOD dWOD ATHINCOW 0Z LOO

NCILYLIS 9NIAD0d

ONILTINSNOD ATHINOW (02 TAlL
ONILTASNOD ATHLNOW (02 10OL

JOLINOW Q3T

ONILITASNOD ¥ILNAWOD 0Z ¥Y¥R
ONILTIASNOD YHALNAWOD 07 d¥KH

SYILNdNWOD d0Ld¥Y'T

SNO9dId 3 SOYVOVLYd
SNO9dId 3 SQEVIVLYd

LI¥ SSHEOOVY SSITIVUIM

IMASNTI d90Y9 TANd

ONI ‘0D INIWIINDE YIANVYXITY

ONIYOLINOW WIYIVY

ONI SWHLSAS NOILDALId WHVTY

SOY'TA

LAY WILI
/LAY dDIOANI

1 HO¥d

LNY MO4UHD

dI1vYd MHD

# MOIHD

AL¥A "ANI

TZ0Z/TT/20 OL

FHEHON LNOODOY

1Z02/6GT/T0 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d

LOIYLSIA Mdv¥d 4TSI

NOTLAIYd2SHEd WHLT

20
10
988896
10
6L06S6
0
10
258966
10
LT66V6
c0
T0
0Z¥8EL
10
969LEGL
[4Y
10
1822€6
TO
0¥S¥06
AIIIA0D TI¥  dHAODTITIY
10
SPPELT
NYXITY
10
£€001-558¥%CT
WIYTY
10
9v1cE
0D 9¥Td NOILOV OY¥TALOY
# IOIOANI # dOUONIA
MOM®00005PdVY ‘ar

00:€Z:€T ‘HWIL
1202/11/20 +HI¥d



00°§S6
007555
0002
00702
0002
00°bLY
00" %L
00°%L9
70" 06T
p0 06T
70061
95°9LY
82°8€2
8z-8¢€z
95°9Lb
00°625'82
00°€£91°¢
00°€9T°2
00°92€‘¥y
00°€9T 2
00°€9T°2
00°92¢'¥
00°€9T°2
00°€9T°2
00°92€"%

00°09¢€
00°09¢

00°95¢

SIYIOL

00°0¢

STYLOL

00°%LY

FIYLOL

70 061

SIVLOL

9679LY

FIYLOL

00752582

00°525'8¢

007525782

00°525°8¢2

TZ/11/20

JOaNIA

T2/T1/20

JOANIA

Te/Tt/20

dOONHA

12/11/20

JOANHTA

12/50/20

FOdNIA

12/22/10

Tc/ce/ 10

T2/22/10

Te/2z/10

26666

T5668§

05666

6F66G

Z2E666

00665

00665

00666

12/02/10

Tc/ez/to

1¢/12/10

TZ2/90/T10

TZ/50/10

T2/S0/T0

0z/L0/21

0¢/60/11

0Z/61/01

000SOTO00TTIS

€0€9000LL0TE

0979¢100900T

09Z9€0002TT2

5099000000T¢
§09%0000000T

06%90000€012
06%90000£00T

06790000€EQ0TZ
06790000€CCT

06790000€0T2
06%¥90000€£00T

0€490000€00T

§11I¥d dATO0D

SAITAdNS YOINHES

10

120CT0

OTT ADITIIM AT

10

TZzz1024d

NYHITYd ATHHHd

IONUYNIINIVA NIYINAOI dD

10

9€LLT

ONI SEIJIA¥AS NOILVOIWWI DIS¥d ¥d

SIdYd d4IVddd

nryg

ENIT Td d0XOV¥d
ANIT TI d40XA0Vd
0056€£260L¢-50T01¢

ONILIASNOD JALAIWOD 020¢
ONILTINSNOD JdHLNIWOD 0Z0¢C

ONILTASNOD ¥ALAJWOD 0¢
ONILTIASNOD ¥HILAdWOD 0Z

SNILTASNOD ¥ALAdWOD 02
ONILTASNCD ¥dLNJWOD 02

Jd3a
jejciel

odda
23d

AON
AON

SHAIYNA JUVH TYNIILXE

10

Z0
10

4]
10

20
10

z0
10

T0

ST9CZLT

OTT SNOILNTOS "AS¥E AT

L3LY

9€6086

6ETLLG

¥8IELE

LS6696

o9TdNd

I3dd

IDISVd

0sdsvd

2 I31IY

LAY WHLI
/LAY HOIOANI

4 F3O¥d

LAY MDWUHD

JL¥d dHD

# MOEHD

dLYd "ANI

1202/11/20 OL

1202/S1/10

JHGNAN LNOODDY

WOdJd

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIvd

LOTALSTA ¥dvd

NOILdIYDS3d WHELI

TISIT

# WOIOANI #

MOM*0000S¥Fd¥
go0:gg:et
1202/11/20

JOUNIA

a1
CHWNIL
BRCRA-(ei



ST €61
ST€61

0L790T°T

067091
067091

067091
067091

057091
057081

0S°09T
07081

057091
057091

057091
057091

067091
057091

067091
067091

00°FIC
00°vTIcC

0g " 1e6e-
0E"T6E-

8T°€69

8T°€69
8T £69

AR AV ANAI T2/50/20

CTYLOL dOdNdA

0L790T'T 12/11/20
0L 90T'T 12/11/20
0L 90T'T 1Z/11/20
0L°9C0T T 1Z/11/20
0L"901"T 12/11/20
0L"90T'T 12/11/20
0L°90T"T 12/11/20
0L°90T°T 12/11/20
0L°90T T 1Z/11/20
0L 90T'T 12/11/20

CIYLOL YOUNHEA
8T°€69 TZ/50/¢0

HIVLOL JOdNFA

7E66S

€5669

£9669

£G9665

£€6669

£5669

€566S

£9668

£56659

£9668

€5669

€E6689

Te/Le/10

T2/€2/10

12/€2/10

12/€2/10

tz/€2/10

Tz/€e/10

12/€2/10

Tz/€c/10

Te/ee/10

1Z/€1/10

61/€1/50

12/52/10

T0995000210T

009900000052

009900000052

00990000005¢

009900000082

009900000062

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

009800000062

0099000000492

07T920000000T

LNIVW dd dUAId

10

600L0LCEQ8-TZLZTO

NOSIOH HILTYIMNOWWOD

HOLINOW WAVYTY dOHS HLIWSAOVIH

ONTYOLINOW WYY¥TI¥ 10ddd

ONIYOLINOW WEYTIVY Sxdv¥d

ONIYOLINCK WI¥TIY 22

ONTAOLINOW WAVIY dd

YOLINOW WIY¥TY YHANIA/AHTZLIAN

ONITYOLINOW WIVTIVY NAHAVL

ONTYOLINOW WAI¥TV¥ INIVIW 94

HADIAYES WHYTIY H4Id 2D

LIAFED

10
€LPTSEOONI

10
ZEFTIGEOONI

10
TEPTSEOONT

TQ
0EPTSEOONI

10
6ZVTSEOO0NTI

0
BZPTSEOONI

10
LZVTSE0ONTI

10
9ZPTSE00ONI

0
ST06PE00NT

0
8LZ6TT00YD

H3Id NYLITOdOMIIW ODVOIHD

NOILINDODHY ¥X A0 dNA

10
TZSZ10

Sao0d S AESYI

NOKWHWOD

IHD

SAEASYD

LWY WELI

/LAY EDIOANI

€

cd9v¥d

IWY MOHEHD dL¥d dHD

# MOHEHD

WNAN *O0°d
JL¥d "ANT

Te0z/11/20 OL

1202/S1/10

HHIEHAN INNODJDY

WNOd4

ONILSIT WDIOANI dIVd
LOIELSIA ¥MdY¥d HTISIT

NOILdIYDSHd WILI

# EDIOANI

# JOONIA

MOM™0000SPdY $aIl
00:€C €T *HRWIL
T20Z/11/20 :31¥A



LZ°00€
LZ700¢€

20°802°T
20 802’1

G299

L6 ELE’T
L6 ELE'T
90°SLL
9% LPT
TP 19¢
v 182
9€ LT
TZ° %S
€' 1
81°8
C8TILT
Zh 66T
STLTT
18°2£8°C
LT 7o
c0°G8%
BT TS0'6

06° %L
06" FL

0F°LZ
0v-LZ

96" ¥8¢
96" ¥8¢

I1°¢s
I1°2s

05" vLT
0S5 vLT

06°TLY
06°TLY

£6°GL
€6°GL

ze'vie'zt

TETVIZT T

AR A FANA

(AR A ANA

cetvie’et

zetvIic'et

zepizel

zevre’el

zevre’et

Zevrz’er

1¢/50/20

12/60/20

12/60/20

12/60/20

Te/50/20

Tz/50/20

T2/50/20

Tz/s0/20

12/50/20

12/50/20

TE66S

7E66S

FE6BS

PE66S

PE66S

FE66S

rEGBS

FE66S

PE66S

12/82/10

1Z/82/10

12/82/10

Te/L2/10

1¢/LE/10

TZ/Lz/10

12/9¢2/10

12/92/10

12/92/10

12/92/10

T0992000=00T

T0990T000TTS

T099€1002T0T
T0991000CT1C
T0991000C1I0T
T099C10060TC
T099210060T2
T0991000¢CTTC
T099T000210T
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
10992Z000900T
T099€T00CTOT
1099600080712
T099600080TC
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001

T099G67100L0¢¢

10994T00L0CC

109920009001

109920009001

T0996T00L0CT

10998100L0¢2

T099FP1T00L0CC

SIHOITLHEEYLS 1D YLIY

£608£06067-8CT01C

dOHsS0dd d¥

650990€012-8CT0TC

ADVIYD SMEV¥d

ILY¥HEH D0
I¥dH 20
IL¥YIH JddD
AdD

20

0D

P4 ¥ E£# SQTHAII TIVE
SLOT 9HNINIYd JEAMOT
S# % Z# SATIII TIvVd
¥HYY A¥Td dALHOIT
Lddd SM¥v¥d

7004 d¥1IS

dy¥1s

LD 0HY

9410 239
NIYINNOJ/FADVLS/SANOd

LTOPETZLYO-8CTIO0TIC

dOHS HLIWSXDYTd

900FPF06S¥S-LZTO0TC

TYTYCHIN SIIA

9FTLBOEBPT-LZTOTC

Ad¥d NNATOAOOM

600CSCZVLP0O-LCTOTC

M9¥d ATTINNOD

700€628618-9CI0TC

ASNOH YHANHA/ATTZLEN

LOOTTLPTIIB-9CTI0TC

WOISNW 10d3d

0000TL?PTITB-92T01C

NIIAYL NHIdOId

65060056L0-92T0T<

10

10

LT
91
ST
T
[ou
[AS
1T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
[4Y
TO

T0

10

10

10

10

T0

10

IHWY WALI
/LAY EDIOANI

[ +dDvd

LWY¥ MOEHD

HLYA AHD

# MDHEHOD

AL¥d TANT

1202/11/20 OL

HHIEHAN LNNODIOY

120Z/S1/10 KHOYd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA ¥M4dv¥d

NOILdIY¥DSHd WALI

IISTIT

# JOaANdA

MOM*0000SF7dY +ar
00:€C: €T EWIL
120¢/11/20 +EINA



00 00S’LT
00°006°LT
00 01z
00° 012
007012
TE"8VT

87 "¢€¢
8v-€e

8%°LZ
99° Lz

€£°G6
€E°G6
007677
00°6%7¥
00°"6v¥
087666

§9°¢8¢
S9°Z8¢

ST°€12
ST €12
00°00L'6
00°00L'6

00°00L'6

A AN ARAN

00°008'LT 1¢/11/20
SIYI0L dOdNEA
007012 1z/11/20

fIYLOL dOdNHEA

8P €C 12/11/20
€8°0CT T2/62/10
€8°FZCT 1z/62/10
£8°%CT 1z/62/10

CIYLOL YOONIA
00"6vb T2/62/10
PTYLOL YOANIA
087564 Te/11/20
087568 TZ/11/20
FIYLOL YOONJIA
00°00L’6

12/62/10

PIVLOL JOdNEA

LS6ES

95668

56665

02668

02665

02668

61666

PS66S

75665

81666

1Z2/10/20

T¢/22/10

12/62/10

0z/81/21

oz/8t1/21

oc/Le/et

0c/sz/et

12/12/10

T¢/1¢/10

0c/st/¢t

09Z90T000TTIS

0TP90T000TTS

0929¢£0002CTTe

09Z9€000CTTC

092990008012

09299000801¢

009900000052

§9292000200T

§9292000900T

09292000900%

LWV WHELI
/IWY EDIOANI

S HRCES)-£:!

LAY XMOHHD dL¥d MHD

# MOHEHO

WON "0°4d

ALYd "ANI

120Z/11/20 OL

T2C0g/S1/10

FIdHON LNOODDOY

NOY A

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIUd
LOTHLSIA ¥Mdv¥d WHTISIT

INIVW TZ0C 934 €4 10
9LTHD
INIWIDOVNYH ALYHEIOYd TIANZEA THANTIA
dIVdEd NO9IS 10
¢19€6T
ONI ‘SNOIS dTAOA dTA0A
INI¥d 10
PTLET
SYANLSYL 10
L5961
SLId TII¥d 10
99961
ao¥d JIA¥E¥HLI ? S1I9 TIIrda  T0
€696T
SHSIYdYELNG SYTION0d ¥SVIDHN0A
ONIFOLINOW WYVETIY HdDVIYD S5dAdv¥d  TO0
LCLV
A¥vEINd JATLDILAd FAIMALNAOD NOOD
II¥S 10
vLSZO0F9
LTYS 10
€LSZ0%9
ONI Sd AMASNOD JAA¥ISNOD
MIVddIY 99 d99¥04 AATIVA LSIM 10
20201
ONT INEIWIDUNYW FLIYINOD WILIYONOD
NOILAIYDSHd WALT
# ADIOANI # ¥OUNIA
MOM*000057dV¥ -dl
00:€Z€T *HWIL

1202/T1/20

SHLYA



12665

12666

12664

12666

12668

12665

TC66S

12666

12665

12668

12665

12665

12669

IDIAYES YEAMIS IOVYHYH SMU¥d 10O

TOSPZSTOEYP-FTTIOTIC

H0IAYEAS YHIMES 10d3d  T0

TO80F0TOEP-FITOTC

ADIAYES ¥IMIAS YHAANIA/AATZIAN 1O

TOLOYOTOEP-FTITOTIC

A0IAYES dEMES INIVW 994 TO0

TOG88600E€V-FTTO0TC

HOIAYES YHAMES YHLTEHS HILNOS TO

T0GL8600E7-FTT0TLZ

ADIAYES YHMES YALTHHS HIMON T0

T0vL8600EV-FTTIOTE

HOIAMES ¥AMIS I4dD €0

HOIAYES YaMAS D22 20

A0IAYES ¥AMIS D22 10
TOELB6O0ERP-FTITOTE

AJIA¥ES YHIMES NOISSHONOD d¥1ISs 10

TO0ZL8600EV-FTTO0TC

IDOIAMES ¥YIMIS ¥ID Jdd <20
HOIA¥ES ¥YEMIS ¥ID JFdE  T0

£0SP8600EV-PT1T0TE

AMES YEMES NOITIAVA NNETODQOOM TO

T088%S00E€P-FT1I0TC

AOIAYES ¥aMAs d00dLN0O d¥TIS T0

T0981S00€V-FTTOTZ

dOIA¥HES MAMAS d¥TIS 10
T0E8TIS00EF-FTTO0TC

ADIAYAS JAMIS 10
TOLBOS00EP-PIT0TE

SMYOM DITdnd ALNNQOD dO¥dNd

naoona

9L°6 9T "TEE 12/62/10
9L"6

9L"6 97" T€¢€ 12/62/10
9L"6

9L°6 9T 1€¢ 12/62/10
ZL'6T

ZL'6T g1 1€€ 12/62/10
SE°PT

GE VT 91" 1¢€¢€ 12/62/10
6E"Y

6E" T 9T 1€¢€ 12/62/10
GE'S

8% "6

8%°6

1€ ve 9T T€€ 12/62/10
6E° ¥

6€° ¥ 9T " TEE 12/62/10
¥6 T0T

86 €€

T6°SET 9T"1¢€¢€ 12/62/10
v 9

A7) 9T T€€ 12/62/10
79

779 91°T¢e 12/62/10
AA]

Pv°9 9T 1€€ 12/62/10
8V 6L

8F 6L 91 1¢€¢ 12/62/10
00°00G6'LT TTIYLOL YOANTA

IWY WALI

/IWY HOICANI LWY MDEHD dI¥d AHD

9 +dD¥d

# MDAHD

p0992000900T
T2/%1/10
?0998100L022
T2/%1/10
70996100L0CC
12/¥1/10
709950000001
1¢/v1/10
709920009001
TZ2/%1/10
709920009001
TZ/%1/10
70992100601
70990000001¢
709900000001
1Z/v1/10
7099600080172
TZ/%1/10
r029000000T¢
$0990000000T
TZ/%1/10
709920009001
T¢/%1/10
70996000801¢
12/71/10
709960008012
T2/%1/10
709901T000TTS
Te/v1/10
"0 d dHINAN LNAODDY
HLYd "ANI

T20Z/T11/20 O 120Z/GT/10 WOdd

ONILSIT JDIOANI JINd
LOTYLSIA XMdvd

HTISTIT

NOILJdI¥DSHEd WHLT
# IOIOANI #

MOM*0000SYdY

00:€Z+:¢E1
1202/11/20

JOANIA

+aI
PHWIL
FULYd



L8726

L8 C6
FL"G8T
$9°868°S
79°868°S
09°G6LZ
09°5L2
09°sLe
98°1S¢

80°8S
80°89

86798
85798

0z° L6
0Z° L6
LB86P
L8 6V
L8°6F
08°9¢1
0879¢T
06°9¢T
0r°"1Tve
€579
4241

S 06T
0y 1Ire

8E" %809

8€°780°9

09°6Le

98°16¢

98°146¢

98°16¢

L8 6

0SG"9€T

0F " 1¥C

TZ/11/20

1Z/11/20

VIVLOL dOANHEA

12/60/20

PIVLOL JOONEA

T2/11/20

T2/11/20

T¢/T11/20

PIYLOL JOANTA

Te/11/20

STIYLOL JOANIA

T2/62/10

FIYI0L dOdNEA

T2/11/20

FIYLOL dOdNIA

19666

19666

GE66¢

09668

09664

09666

65665

22664

85665

T2/L0/10

02/82/07T

12/10/20

12/02/10

1¢/71/10

TZ/€1/10

TZ/ST/T0

0z/0€/CT

12/12/10

0Lco0000C0TC
0L290000000T

0Z2.90000€00T

Zs0zoo00000T

0929€£T00800T

0929€T100800T

GZZ9€000CTIC

0T0T0000000T

009900000062

09T90T000TTS
08T19000000T¢
091200000001

$.660T %
S.660T %

S
m )

Z-m 20
Z-Mm 10
9000000LXISK

AONUYNILNIVW HY¥YMIAOS ISW TZ0Z T0

SNI JJIT ZYVLNATOA TZ0Z €44 10

SI¥Yd TTIVYLSNI ddIVEAH JILYM  T0

INZINADYTAAT MDIAYd TZ/ST/T 10

NOILOYdSNI SAS 'INSNVY dLD

AONVYASNI NOISIA
IONVUNSNI NOISIA
AONYEASNI NOISIA

LINY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

L L H9vd

LAY MDHEHD

HI¥d HAHD

# MDOHEHD

WAON "0°d
ALV¥d "“ANIT

Tc0c/11/20 OL

JIGHON LNOODOY

1202/S1/10 RWOYd

ONILSIT 3ADIOCANTI dI¥d
IOIMISIA M¥vd #I1SIT

86Z270000NKN
NOILYYOdY0D YALNAWOD STIUUVH SIYIYH
qIITICATZEHS
00 HONVMASNI HAIT NYIQYYND FHL adavno
TANLXIA LHO9IT T0
9E£TG868LLE
Z806bLZLLE
$HOYd HSYEL 10
60LLTETLLE
AADNIVED ONIYED
TZSTTOMOAYd
ZATYZNOD ¥IWOS AUITAIHS IHSYZNOD
odd 10
L69F0FOO0ONI
ALAAYS 3 FYIA XIATIVA X004 TIVA X0d
Tz0g €941 €0
Te0¢ dd2 20
Tz0z 933 10
T098G9¥%91
SNI HAIT ALI¥WADAS ALITEAIA AIITIAIA
NOILATUD2SHA WALI
# HAOIOANI 4 dOdANIA
MOM*000067dY taz

00:€Z:€T THRIL
1202/11/20 -3iud



10°¢€
10°¢€
Z0°9

S9°18%

S9°T18F%
§9°18¥%

vZ ezl

[T AN
P2 62T

79°816

00°06-
00706

00°8¢€T
86°661T
T0°9LT
00°"81¢
§9°98

79816

§Z°69
LE"6
9€’6
€L°8T
92702

9z 0c
Z5 0¥

8E 7809

6L°660°'C 1e/ce/10
6L°660°C 12/22/10
6L°660°C 1e/2ce/10

TIVLOL MOdNAA
G9'18% 12/11/20
PTYLOL dOdNdA
verecl

T2/11/20

PTIYI0L JOdNHEA

79°816 12/11/20

{TYLOL dOdNIA

€L78T1 12/11/20

2570 12¢/22/10

CTIYLOL JOdNAA

Z066S

20669

20665

596685

79666G

€9666

Z966G

10666

0Z/1€/21

oz/ie/ct

0zZ/1€/2T

12/70/20

12/L2/10

T2/L2/T0

12/S0/20

T2/80/10

SE£29100000T¢
SE€Z9T000000T

§€Z92000900T

SEZ9T000000T

0EP90EQEGOTT

0929€£0002T112

70¥70000000T
POPP0000000T
02€920009001
02€92000900T
02€9¢€0009001
02€92Z000900T
0z€9c000900T

0L2900000012
0LZ920000000T

0L29000000TZ
04290000000T

LNY WHLI
/LHY dOI0ANI

8 1AO¥d

LWY ¥MOUHD dLYa ¥HD

# MOHHD

dLYd

120¢/TT/20 OL

"ANT

YEIHON LNNODDY

TZ0Z/ST/10 RWOd4

ONILSIT UDIOANI dI¥d
L2I¥1SIa ¥Md¥d TSI

d4 FOVASN ¥AIJ0D 2D 0Z JdFd-I20 20
4 UDYEASN ¥dATJ0D 22 0Z 2dd-ID0  T0
FOVLESOLT
SHAA YAIAOD SMAYd 0Z D3AA-LIC 10
PLZLESOLT
LNIVW YEINI¥Yd DD 0Z D3Jd-I00 10
68TLESOLC
SSEANISNE VILTIONIW ¥OINOA INOX
SASSYID ¥D0A TZ0C N¥L  T0
TZ0CNYLC
IMSMOTYVM "W NIYYM MSMOTIVA
HOLIMS ¥IWWIA TO
ootet
ATddNS DJIFLOETHE TVIYLSOONT ITHANT
LIAYdD ddd 02 LO
334 2O 90
dLO DHY TZ NYL Q0
g9 TZ N¥C PO
AOVIVD SMY¥d T¢ NYL €0
DD TZ¢ N¥r 20
INIVW Q¥ ¥3AIY TZ N¥L 10
TZNYL
MANVE TYNOILYN NOLONILNAH ILONILNOH
TYINIY ¥dTC0D INIVW g4 20
TYLNIY JdTO0D INIVW €4 10
T2S020E086E0LT
JHTOO0D YHLYM 3 YHLYM ONIANIJIA <20
JATOO0D YHIUYM 3 JHIVYM ODNINNIIA TO0
TZ80T0E086E0LT
ONI ¥DIYEWY A0 SHDIAYAS Sd AHTAONIH
NOILATHOSHd WALI
# EDIOANI # dOUNIA
MOM 00005V dY dr
00:€2:€T EWIL
1202/11/20 :34¥d



6L°660C

0L°9F
8Z"LOE
8¢ LOE

BL"¥

707999

80" %G1
80°%ST

80°FST
80°FST

SC el
FYARAAt

szevt
RARA AN

§Z vl
FETARA AN

Y ARA AN
RN AN

YA A
Y ARANN

S6°L8
ge'L8

ST Ch1
AN A AN

SEANA AN
SZTerl

FLTOLT-
PLTOLT-

9G°¢L
GG EL
TT°LPT

STYLOL dOdNEA

6L°660'2

6L°660°'2

6L°660'C

6L 660'C

6L°660°C

6L°660°C

6L°660°2

6L7660°C

6L°660°C

6L°660°C

6L°660°C

6L°660'2Z

6L°660°T

12/2z2/10

12/22/10

Te/ee/10

12/22/710

1e/ee/10

Tc/2e/10

1e/ze/10

12/22/10

12/22/10

12/22/10

Tz/ze/10

T2/22/ 10

12/22/10

20664

20665

z0664

20669

20669

Z0ee6S

20669

c0665

20665

206649

c066S

20666

0Z/1€/21

0c/1€e/ct

0Z/0€/1T

oc/ee/ct

02/0€/60

0g/1€/80

02/61/60

02/0€/90

0z/80/90

0Z/0€/50

0¢/62/20

LT/9T/90

0z/1€/2¢T

SE€TI0TO0O0TTS
SE€ZIT0000QTT
SE€Z9T000000T
S€£Z92000900T

SEZ9T000000T

GE£Z91000000T

GEZOTO0C000T

GE€Z9T000000T

SE€Z91000000T

GEZ3T000000T

SEZITO000C0CT

GEZ9T000000T

SEZ9T000000T

GE€Z9T000000T

GE€ZI0T000TIS

SEZ9T000000T
GEZ9T00C00TT

SHdEd INIVW 0Z DIA-LDO
SHIA INIVW Q¢ DOHA-LDO
SAAI INI¥YW 0Z D3FA-ID0
Sddd INIYW 0Z 2dd-120

INIYW d3LNIdd 02 OHd

INIYW d3LNI¥dd 02 AON

INIVH dHELNIdd 02 LD0

INIYW Y3INIdEd 0C d3S

INIYW ddINI¥dd 022 90¥

INI¥YW d49LNI¥d 02 1Al

LNIVW dHLNIdd 0¢ AYRW

NIVW JHIINI¥Nd/YIId0D 0Z AVR-93d

INIYW YILNIYd 0C dd¥

LNIYW d3INIdd 0¢ 944

LIAIdD LNIVW ddId0D d9d

AOVASO YIIJOD ¥LD DY
dO¥IASO YAIJ0D 41D D3FY

v
€0
ZQ
T0
¢18C1v L0006

10
TLTOTPLOCE

10
T6Z0EEL006

10
076L0EL006

T0
G9899TLO06

10
F0SEBOLCOG

10
LSS8F0LO0G

T0
86L€£¢89006

T0
720¥9L9006

T0
2068E£L9006

10
P¥02959006

10
S8EVET8E

Z0

TrLLESOLT

LNY WHLI

/LAWY HOIOANI

6

c39Dvd

LINY MDEHD

dLV¥d MHD

# MOUHD

HLYJ "ANI

1202/11/20 OL

1202/ST/10

HHIWNAN LNOODDY

WNOYA

ONILSTIT IDIOCANI dIVd
LOIdLSTIA MY¥d HTISIT

NOTIL4dI¥2Sdd

# EDIOANI

# JOaNdA

MOM 00005 PdY ‘a1
00:€2:€T *HAIL
1202/11/20 :HLYA



SHITddNS dIVddd ANIS dLD Odd

SUSSYTO VUDOX

SHSSYTO HLONWYLS
SASSYTI 0IAdYD

ASYAT
HSVHT
ASYdT
HSYHAT
ASVET

LIQTID 10
Z8¢€L
sdind IH9IT 10
Tc¢€L
T0
Go0L
SHITAANS ¥IVddd IHATIOL T0
0zoL
SAITddNS 10
LLY8O
SAIYNIRW
1202 NYC T0
TZNYL
dIIAW YILId
T¢0e NY¥L 20
1202 N¥C 10
LLOGEL
IMSAPYH ¥ ATIHDIRW
SSYTD 1d¥¥D T0
T6T¥80T
MYINSET HIZAVZITH
YATIJOD ATITLIYNO GO
YAId0D XTHALEYN0 B0
¥ATA0D ATHIILEYND €0
AATAOD ATAALIYND 20
¥IIJ0D ATIILIYN0 10
TL809EETOS

TONHOHL NOILVYWYOINI TYLIAVD 49D

NOILAIJOSEd WHLI

# UDIOANI

HIYNIRW

FHETHUN

WIASELYR

HAMVYINSAT

¥IINOM

# JOANTA

69" €- GZZ9€0002112Z
69 €- LS TTL 12/11/20 69665 12/60/10

LZ°66§ GZZ9E000ZTTZ
LT 68 LS TTIL 12/11/20 69666 1Z/%0/10

T1°9¢ 0928€£0002T12C
11792 S8 1% 12/62/10 £7665 0z/62/21

VLTGT 0929€00027T12
FL'ST G8°1¥ 1z/62/10 £266S 0z/82/2T

ST €h¥ 692920009001
ST E€V¥ ST E€¥¥ 12/60/20 LEGES 12/62/10

067881 IYLO0L MOdNFIA

06°88T 0€P9020€6012
0G6°88T 06887 12/11/20 89665 12/€0/20

00°0ZL PTYLOL JYOUNFA

00°0%Z 0E€V90T0EGOTT
00°08% 0£¥9000£60TZ
00°0ZL 00°02ZL 12/11/20 L966S 12/20/10

00°91¢ TIYIOL EOaNFA

00°91¢2 €0€9000LL012
007912 007912 12/60/20 9£666 12/10/20

00°'%56°S ITYL0L d0aNIA

T2 LTIZ 097261000022
€1°88T 09¥92000900T
99252 09%90T000TTS
00°8%9°'¢ 099910000012
00°8%9°2C 09%9T000000T
00°%56 ‘S 00°%S6°S 12/11/20 99666 1Z2/50/710

LAY WILI WAN "0-°d HAdHON LNOODDY
/IWY TDIOANT LRY MOdHD ALYA MHD # MDTHD ALYA CANI

1202/11/20 OL 120Z/GT1/10 WO¥d

ONTILSIT HDIOANT dIVd

0T IOIYLSId ¥M9%¥d

DY d

dTSIT

MOM®00005¥7dY
00:€C:ET
T202/11/20

dI
SHWIL
cdLvd



P LLD
¥CTLTY
LS 96T 1

£€6°8T1
€6°8T1

Z6°1¢
Z6°1¢

L6 %-
L6 -

9Z°0€T
92°0¢1

Ve L1V Tz/11/20

STYL0L YOANEA

0L666S

69665

69669

69665

69666

69669

69666

69669

69666

696665

69665

69665

69666

12/10/20

TZ/50/10

12/62/10

Te/Le/10

TZ/22/10

12/22/10

12/22/10

te/2e/10

TZ/8T/10

12/%1/10

12/€1/10

12/21/10

T2/¢T1/10

T2/TT/10

0E€EF90£0£E60TC

GZZ9€00021TT2

09Z3€ET00200T

0929€T00900T

09¢9900080T1¢

0929€T009001

09Z9€T100900T

09¢9€100900T

0929€T00200T

09Z90T000TTS

0929€T00900T

0929300080T¢

0929900080TC

§ZZ9€00021TC

SHSSYTID ¥DOX TZOZ NYC

dHLSHL

INAOKW HSNT4A

LIAFID

SHITIdNS SNILNIVA

SEITIINS DNIFHATd

SEITA4NS ONIFWNTId

SUITAdNS HONIdWNTd

ddId

SI9¥d 9I¥ddad ISOOHJAWNI

LININOD

dd¥L NOTAXHL

AZIIFAITINY

SIITddNs ONINVITO

LWV WHLI
/LAY HDIOANTI

1T :d9%¥d

LSTTTL 1e/11/¢0
LG TTIL TZ/11/20
LSTTIL T¢/TT/20
LSTTTIL T¢/11/20
LS TTL T¢/11/20
LGTTL T2/T1/20
LS TTL TZ/11/20
LGS TTL 12/TT/20
LS TTL TZ/11/20
LS TTL T¢/11/20
LGTTTIL T2/11/20
LS TTL TZ/11/20
LG TTL 12/11/20
LINY MDHUHD dLYd MHD

# MOHEHD

HLYd "ANI

T202/11/20 OL

TC0Z/G1/10

MIGRON LNAODDY

WNOYd

ONIISIT EDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA dMdvd

NOTLATIYISHA WHLT

HTISIT

T0
187
HOOW T AWV ¥XOOH
10
LS86
T0
6168
10
61F8
T0
0618
T0
0818
10
6LT8
T0
8LT8
10
ze08
T0
0Z8L
T0
TLLL
10
otTLL
T0
L69L
10
259L
# FOIOANI # dOUNEA
MOM®0000S¥dY *aI

00:€Z:E€T IWIL
120Z/11/20 +d4vd



00°5¢6
00°5¢6
ST 0€6°2

89°€89
89 €89

89°00T
897001

€87L9T
€8°L9T

F0°9T¢E
70 971¢

997199
997199

TE°SPP
TESPP

§0° 558
§0°G66¢S
00°11¢€

89°0%
89°0F%

ZE"0LT
ceroLe

00°5¢26 12/6¢/10

FTYI0L dOdNEA

S1°0€6°C 12/22/10
ST°0€6°C 1Z/22/10
ST 0862 12/22/10
ST 0€6°Z 12/22/10
G1°0€6°2 12/22/10
ST 0€6°C 12/22/10
GT°0€6°Z 12/22/10

STYLOL YOONIA
00°TTE Te¢/T11/20
00°TTE T2/11/20

PIYL0L JOONIA

52666

€0666

€£066S

£0669

£€0666

€0666

€066S

€0668

TL66S

TL66S

FCe6s

0z/81/21

1Z/L0/10

TZ/L0/T0

T2/L0/T0

T2/L0/10

1¢/L0/10

1¢/90/10

1¢/90/10

12/62/10

TZ/80/T0

oc/ee/et

0€L90000005¢2

£099600080T<

€099v100L0C¢

€0996100L0CT

€0892000900T

€0992000900T

€0990T00QTTS

€099€100900T

SEE9¥000ETOT

SEE9P00CETOT

0929€000CT1C

HAYMIIOS NOILOHASNI ALITIOVA

T0
78¢2¢e0

JONI SNOILNTOS MULYYON

dy¥'Is

10

19956602¥89-L0101¢2

NAHTAYL NIIGOVAL

10

Z000T00L0E9-LOTOTE

ISN0OH ¥YIANHEA

10

LOOOTOT6LSY-LOTOTC

HOVYVD SAYVYd MEN

10

Z0Z6PTTITI86T-LOTOTC

LYHIH HOTYIYD SXY¥d

10

80000662000-L0TOTZ

dOHB0¥d 94

10

80T168E9FTEL-20T0T2

LYHH LNIVA dd9 d3AIY

T0

700006890LT-90T01T2

HSYM MDO0¥L

Saod HIL

Yd¥N - AN¥YdRWOO

AdId

S¥O ¥ODIN

10

EPO0TOL-EVED

10
LTG869-€FED

SId¥Yd ENINNID

0
Z0Tvve

ANYAWOD ATddNS TJOORW

MILTION

DUO0DIN

¥d¥N

JOON

NOILAI¥OSIA WHLI

LNY WHLT
/OLHWY FADIOANI

T +U9Yd

S0° ¢ T1¢/62/10
STYLOL YOaNdEA
LAY MOHEHD HLYd MHO

# MDHHD

WON 0" 4
qIivda

1202/11/20 OL

"ANT

1202/G1/10

MHIFWAN ILNAODOY

Wod4

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIv¥d

LOId1SIa Md¥d

d18IT

# HDIOANI

# YOONIA

MOM*00005PdY *arx

00:€C:ET
T20g/11/20

SUNIL
FULYd



00°cetl
SL VL
00°¢6
G6°6T
28°659°L
09°68%
09°68P
09°68¥
99°¢€L
997 €L

99 €L
TR FARES

LS 9¢
LG79¢€

Lz 6t
LZ 6¢E

L£°00¢
LE"00Z

L0"8¥8'¢
L0"878°2
pZ 9LL 0T
P9°9L6°"
F9°9L6°0
88°9TT°€E
88°9TT°¢E
zL°289°2
L2892

287659 °L 12/62/10
PIYLOL YOANHA
097687 12/11/20
FIYLOL YOONEA
99 €L 12/11/20

PTYLOL dOaNdA

gz vzl'e Te/T1/€0
82 FZT’E TZ/T1/20
82 ¥2T°€E TZ/11/20
82 ¥C1’¢E 12/11/20

CTYLOL YOANHIA

PZ 9LL'0T T2/T1/20
vz oLL'0T 12/11/20
PZ 9LL 0T 1Z/11/¢20

SIYLOL JOdNdA

926685

GL66S

PLE6S

£L666S

£L66S

€L668

£L66G

ZL66¢S

TLE6S

ZL66S

T2/01/10

T2/1£/10

TZ/T€/10

Tz/12/10

T2/12¢/10

T¢/%1/10

12/81/10

12/20/10

12/20/10

T¢/20/10

G629€00000T¢€
£0€900TLLOTC
€0€900TLLOTE
€0€900TLLOTE

0EP90C0E6OTT

0€E9F000€ETOT

0929€Q0C2CTTIC

09Z9€0002TT2

0929€T1009001

09¢9€£T00900T

09Z29€0002TT2

0vc9s100ctiee

0FZ9T000CTOT

I9YLS0d
SdITddNS YOINIS
S3ITddNS dYOINHUS
SHITAdNS JYQINIS

4"

€0

[40]

10
¥1Z0TT0-02D03d

LAY WHLI
/IWY dIIOANI

€T :d0Nd

LINY MDHHD dL¥Ad MHD

# MOHHD

qI¥d

120¢/11/20 OL

"ANI

T202/GT/10

HHEdAAN LNAODOY

ROY A

ONTILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA A¥Y¥d ITISIT

‘YN SNAZILID Sg¥ L1059y
ASSYTO SSANLIA ¥OINIS 1202 N¥L 10
6T
TTHASHYY-INIS £ ATTIOH TIVASHYY
TYLNIY MNYL HOY0L 10
L69809T9
ONI ‘NOIINYEI¥MISIQ ¥IV¥XYdd IYXvdd
HYYMQIYH 10
00-LTLOLIZT
oAd  T0
00-8T¥0LTICT
SI¥¥d NOILYVTTYISNT dEIVIH 10
00-6T8LOTCT
SI¥Yd TIVLSNI ddIVdH ¥IIYM T0
00-T9TLITZT
ONI 0D A1ddNS B3 IFJId ¥IIV0d 4911304
TOAINQD LSHd TYANNY dLD 2d9 TO
120204
TOYILNOD ISHd TYANNY HOISOAW 10
TZ0ZHAESNH
TOYILNOD LSHd TYONNY 22 10
1202200
TOYLNOD ISEd STHION YUON
NOILdI¥OSHEd WILI
# ADIOANI # JOANIA
MOM*00006FdY Hegs
00:€2+€T THWIL
1202/11/2C d1¥Yd



LLTEQ
§e°¢ce
FyTRET

00°€vP ‘T
19°¢¢
L6TEE
66 "L
00°0FF
00°S¥P
00 ve-
0076k
00°ve
00°21
ST #50°'T
F9 €91l
8E"8ET
B8E"BET
€T vLE
207262
0Z- 181
62°6T
09°¢€8
ZL"Se
T0°SY
LA AA
Z97ELT
29°¢ell
€€ TCY
£E°8GT
GETEST
85°9L
86°9L
901§
76°65¢
S8'6F1
€2°9L
96°CT
00°TT
00°0T
£9°56
00°S§L
69 7L
00°56%
00°66T
00°21T
00°G-

9L66G

TZ/P1/1T0

TZ/0T/T0

§099¢T00601T¢
0L230000000T

08¥%¥90T000TTS
€0€90029L0TC
0L290000000T
0LZ290000000T
081900000062
0ET90000900T
0€190000200T
0£190000900T
0€T900009001T
0€T90000800T
§0990000000T
§0998T00L0CC
G0996100L0¢<C
S0996100L0CC
S0990T000TTS
§0990000000T
S099%T00L0CC
§0998100L0¢¢
G0990T000TTS
S099€100900T
§099z000800T
G099210060TC
509900000012
50990000000T
S0990T000TTS
§0996000000T
L0990T00CTTS
509900000012
§50990000000T
90990000€00T
L09380000€00T
£L0290000€00T
011900000001
0TT90000000T
0T¥20000L0TC
0Tv9CTI00601C
0T?9000GL0TC
0T¥P90000L0TC
0TP92T00601C
0zL90000€EQ0T
08P90T0C0TTS
0€190000200T
€0E900TLLOTT

ATEYD ddD
SdITddNSs HDIAAO

LOYINOD INVLSNOD €4
SUITdaNs

SIITAINS FIIAAO
SHITA4NS FDIJAJO
ONINIVYL 4940

WYXd HAIDILSHd

LIJEAD

WYXH HdIJILSHd

WY¥XHd HAIDILSHEd

WYXd HAIDILSEd
SUOYYHD HUNOHA TTHD AON
HNOHd WAISOW I0d3d
ANOHd dOHS HILIWSXDYTIH
HINOHd dHANIA/ATTZLAN
ANOH4WTHL dY
INOHJETAL 22

LANYGIILNI 3 HNOHd NIUTAYL
INOHJITAL WAASOW
INOHd g4

INOHd LNIVW g4

INOHd 1Id3d SXYv¥d
HNOHd 44D

ANOHd D&Y

ANOHd d¥02

INOHd €4

NOHd ® LUNJILNI INIVW 9 dHATH
LANIILNI dd

HANOHd dLO 0¥

INOHd dLD Ddd

2TEYD 941D Odd
LANYEIINI 912 OUd
LANGILNI DD

dHdd XTHLNOW WOOZ
NCOILAIYOSdNsS ddddVdSMEN
d¥ NO2IS HIVTITIA

dv¥ NOIS UOVTITIIA

Sa¥ dd

SAay¥Y d9d

Savy dd

HIYMILIOS FILNAWOD
LOYLNOD LNVLSNOD dd
WYXd JAIDILSHd

LIQddd

49
10
d120T10-TegN¥l

Ly
9%
N4
A%
er
(47
v
0874
6t
8¢
LE
9¢€
Se
ve
%3
43
T€
(033
6¢
8¢
Lz
9¢
S¢

LAY WALI
/IWY HADIOANI

PT s d9vYd

PPIPET 12/11/20
287659 'L 12/62/10
LY ADHEHD ALYA MHD

# MOUHD

dLVad “ANI

1202/11/20 OL

HHHWNAN LNOODDY

1202Z/GT/T0 WOH¥I

ONILSIT 3DIOANI dIvVd
LOTIY1SIA ¥Md¥d dISI'T

NOIL4I¥DOSHEA

W3LI
# IDIOANI

# JOANHEA

MOM®0000SFdY ‘aIl
00:€T:ET *UWIL
T202/11/¢0 +4LY¥Q



9G°€§
967€¢§

60°2Z6
60726
00°00¢
00°06T
00°0ST
og-oce
90719
90719
9013
00°8¥%S
00°9%S
00°9%S
00°SLS
00°G§LS
00°GLS
PETOET
FET0ET
PETOET
9z 6L 'L
L8°S
L8°9
6T ET

61 €T
Py RET

1Z/S¢2/10

T¢/%1/10

12/1€/10

1¢/82/10

TZ/80/10

TZ/%1/10

12/¢22/10

12/%1/710

092Z9€T00900T1

092901000TTS

0TP92T00601TC
0T¥P90000LOTE

0L290T000TTS

§229¢£000211¢

09290T000TTS

09Z5€10028001T

0L29000000TC
04290000000T
0LZ23000000T2
0LZ90000000T

INI¥d T0
9-06¢8

LNI¥d 10
T-196¢L

SHYITTIIM NIMIHHS
avy 9417 NY9dndns 20
ay d4I7T NVg¥ndns 10
$692L00TTZTI0
YIQIW MYHS
SATIddNS @DIddA0 10
LCLBSE

"ONTI ‘0D A1dd4ns ZITNHIS

$10Nd0¥d d¥d¥d 10
S8v1C

ONI ‘S9ITddNs NO¥

YIVAIY MOAONIM SM 10
EV9TANT
0D YMOUYIW % SSYTD AYM-HIIE FHL
TYINIY JIAOWEY FTIL 10
8-7868S7

OTT XV¥RW TYLNAYA

IMYEHS

MVYHS

dNSHOS

dNSNCd

YMILIY

TYLNTY

LAY WHLI
/LWY HDIOANI

ST 1y4Ovd

S9°6YT 12/T1/20 28665

S9°GFT T2/11/20 28666
PIVLOL dOONEA

00°00¢ 12/11/20 186665
TI¥L0L ¥0dNIA

90719 T2/11/20 08666
TIYLOL dOdNIA

00°9%§ TZ/11/20 6L66S
UIYLOL dOANIA

00°6LS 1z/11/20 8L66S
$IYLOL YOaNdA

PETOET 12/11/20 LLE6S
TIYLOL HOONEA

PrVET 1¢/11/20 9L66S

IWY MOFHD 4L¥d MHD # MOHHD

dLV¥d °"ANI

T120¢/TT/20 OL

HIGWAN LNNODDOV

120Z2/S1/10 Ro¥ud

ONTLSTIT HIIOANT dIVWd

LOIFMISIA Md9¥d

SHITAdNS ADIAIO 90
SHITddNS FDIJIC GO
SHEITJ4ANS d2Id440 0
SIITddNs d2Idd0 €0
d1Z0TTO0-TZNYLD
NOILdI¥OSHEd WELI
# IDIOANI

MOM 00006%dY
00:€C-ET
T202/11/20

dISIT

# YOANIA

a1
CHWIL
ERCRA- el



00°00¢
00°00¢

00" %21
00°%2T

2T 2IL'T

BO TTL
80°TTL

§8°8TL
§8°8TL

6C°C8¢
6C°28¢

pO'E6v

F0"€6¥
PO €e¥

7o L6T

00°0€ET
09°1T
88°9
00°0¢
L6"S
6T"¢
00"0¢
PO L6T

00°005°2

00°00S8°2
00°005°2

SLTETL T¢/11/20

00°'9p21 12/62/10

PIYLIOL dOdNJIA

[AARATES TZ/11/20
ZzTeIL't TZ/11/20
2Z°2IL’T T¢/11/20

TTYLOL YOANIA
v0"€6F T2/11/20

fIYI0OL YOdNIA

v9L6T 12/22/10
PIYLOL HOUNHEA
0070052 12/62/10

HIVLIOL ¥OdNIA

58665

82665

v8666§

78669

78668

£€86665

70669

L266S

1¢/v1/10

12/%0/10

TZ/71/10

Te/et/10

T¢/S0/10

12/10/20

1¢/02/10

0¢/1€/21

0092000000682

09290000005¢

§229£1009800T1

0€L9000000652

0929€0002TT2

191200000052

§9290000000T
06T90000000T
€0€9STTIVLOTT
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€90025L0TC
£0€9000LL0TC

067900000072

MIVAdEY MD0T YHLTHHS NNATOAOOM

dTONYH ¥00d ¥I¥ddEd

ADEHD

HSEMADNAL

SHITAANS DNINYATID 3 JdA0DSIA

A¥ddS ONINVATO

ONTYALOVAANYWN TYOIWHHD HALVYLS

AIONYINSNI alT T 93d

ANYANOD FIONYHNSNI JUVYANYIS

SHLYIYM

HOVATIN
SHII440S
S3I171d4nNs
SHITd4Ns
SHEITJA4NS
SHITA4NS

SHdII LIANY NI dYIX

LWV WHLT
/LWNY HDIOANI

91 +HUD¥d

LWY MOHHD ALYA AHD

# MOEHD

dL¥d "ANI

120e¢/T1/20 0L

1202/ST/10

JdEWAN LNAODJDOY

WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOIYISIA MY¥d WUISIT

NOILAIY¥OSHd

10
8EZELEGNI
T0
POBZEGNI
¥dood NYddndns coadns
10
061928106
T0
7585228106
10
8VZETIBT06
QALYLS
T0
arTd3ate
YANYLS
L0
90
S0
¥0
€0
[44]
T0
12021024
YIATIS LLODS 24ATIS
10
CEECI8Y
dTT HOIMNIS HOIMIS
WILI
# TIDICANI # JYOUNHEA
MOM*000057dY taIl
00:€Z:€T *UWIL

T¢0e/11/20 -4di¥d



00°6TT

00°6TT

007296

00796

00796

00°9¢€¢

0G7€ST
0G"EGT

06°¢8

06"es8

00" %ST

00" ¥%ST

00°¥pST

00°€9T1

00°€9T

00°€E9T

0078871

007881

00°881

SLTLES

SZ vEE
gz et

05°6LT
05°6LT

00°6TT

00-9¢€z

00°9¢€z

00" pS1

007¢91

00°88T

12/60/20

STIYLOL J0dNTA

0096 TZ/60/20

CTYLOL JOONIA

12/50/20

12/60/20

SIYIOL dOdNHEA

12/50/20

FIYLOL dOONEA

1e/ce/10

SIVLOL YOANJEA

1¢/60/20

SIYL0L d0dNZIA

Zh66s

T¥66S

07664

0F66S

6E66S

506665

8E665

12/52/10

12/52/10

1z/L2/10

12/L2/10

12/22/10

TZ/€T/TO

0z/co/ct

12/12/10

1Z/1e/10

000200000012

0002000000TC

000200000012

0002000000TZ

000¢000000TC

0002000000T¢

000200000012

09Z20000005¢

092900000062

02/6¢/1T ANNIAY

12/62/1 aNNdEd

12/L2/T ANNAEY

Te/Le/T aANNAad

TZ/2Z/1 ANNAEY

1Z2/€T/T ANNIFA

PELESH MO ANNAEY ISOT ADVTdHEA

20T ¥d00d dAIVdAd ¥ AUAHY

MOO0T AEMHEY 3 NIVINIVR

10
1ZSZT0aNNAEd

dIIIIN ANAYM  TLO9TO00L

T0
TZSZT0aNNdTE

dEMTIH I¥0T 049T000L

10
4T1ZL2700NNAHd

10
TZLZT0ANQIEY

OLIIN FSINAA 6997000L

10
T2ZZ10aNNATE

OLTI0Id TIVD 899T000L

10
TZETTOANNAFY

TIOHIWY VAYYY L99TO00L

TO
0Z202TANNIAY

SMOIH NEMAYT TISTO000L

LNY WHLT
/IWY HOIOANI

LT tdovd

GLTETL TC¢/11/20
SLTETL TZ/11/20
IWY MOHHD dLv¥d MHD

# MDEHD

JL¥d "ANT

T202/T11/20 OL

JdIIWNAN LNAODDOY

TZ0Z/ST/10 WO¥d

ONILSIT FJOIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA d¥9¥d 71511

NOIL4AIY¥OS3d

10
0LPEESNT

T0
69FECGNT

WALI
# HDIOANI

MOM 00009%dY

00:€2 ¢l
1202/11/20

# JOONIA

a1
CAWIL
SALYd



€6°0T
8981
89°81
68 LY

6876T
68°6T

68761
68761

68761
68761

68" %V
6897V

687¢¢
68°¢¢

9% " LT
8€°¢8
#8601
68°61
68761
00" cetl
00°2¢ET
00°2€T
00" vLE
00°FLE
00"vLE

007219

007216
00°¢1s

LIWNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

€57¢€9L 1¢/60/20
€6°€9L 12/50/20
£G°E9L 12/50/20
€5°€9L 1¢/50/20
£€97°€9L T2/S80/20
€9°¢9L Te/s0/20
€57E9L 12/50/20
£ESTE9L 12/50/20

fIYLOL YOdNEA
00°2€1 T2/11/20

PTYI0L JO0aNIA
00°¥%LZ 12/50/720

SIVLOL YOONIA
00°2TS

12/50/20

fTYLOL JO0aN3IA

LY XMDUHD JLYd XHD

Gb66S

SF66S

S¥66S

S7669

S¥66S

qvees

GV66S

SP665

98669

Fv66S

£7669

# MDHUHD

P099Z10060TC YALYM 340 €0
r092000000TC ¥II¥M 22 20
709900000001 diLYM 0D 10
T2/92/10 TO0S2ECT-T29210
709920009007 HILYM NOISSUDNOD/ HITMNIMIS 2D 10
T2/92/10 TO08YZECT-T2Z9CT0
709960008012 dIIYM TOOd/XITAWOD NIVW T0
12/92/10 T0Z0ZETT-TZ9CT0
P0S92000900T NOTLVDIYYI ¥ALTHHS HLNOS T0
12/92/10 TOTOZECT-TC9210
7099820009001 HAAd GATANIYNES 3 JdI¥M SM¥M¥d 10
1z/92/10 T0002€2T-129210
709920009001 ADYYVYD SA¥¥d  T0
12/92/10 000STEZT-T29210
7099000000017 E34 JEITIANIGES 3 JILYM 41D 294 20
70990000007 EEA YIDINIYES ¥ dUILYM dLD D084 10
1¢/9¢/10 €000L02T-T29C10
709920009001 MILYM ¥Md ¥HEEWIL 10
12/9¢/10 TO009GSTTI-T292210
9ISIT A0 FDVTTIIA TIOTIA
000200000012 12/8/¢ ANNIAd 10O
12/80/20 1280200NAAHY
SITNIMEE SNITAYS 9L9T00CL
000200000012 TZ/2/2 aNoddd 10
T2/20/20 T2Z2020aNNdHYd
NNVWNEAN INIYIHIYY SL9T000L
000200000012 12/¥%/¢ ANNAZE  TO
1Z/v0/20 TZPZ20aNNITT
YIWHWOS NNVYOT PL9T000L
WON "0°4d FIGWAN INNODDY NOILAIIDSEd WALI
AL¥d “ANI # HOIOANI # JOUNIA
1202/11/20 OL TZ0Z/ST/10 WOHJ
MOM®00006¥d¥ *al
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd 00:EC:ET *HWIL

8T :dDV¥d

LOIYLSIa I9¥Yd 4A71SIT 1¢0z/11/20 -dLi¥d



65°06L"T PIYL0L ¥YOdNHA

LLTES 20990T000TTS TaNd 994 20

6C°€L6 Z099%000€T0T TANA NIWAVY/S¥dYd  TO

90°L20°'1T 90°LZ0'T 12/62/10 626665 1¢/S0/10 0Z23d-T3aNd
68°6T1 709920009001 dALYM ¥d 90T A3ddNs 10

687671 £G7€9L T2/50/20 §7669 1€/92/10 TOOLOOYT-TE9CT0
687LY P099FT00,022 HHI ¥INEdS YIAMAS dULYM NYUAYL 10

68°L¥ €G7E9L 12/80/¢0 G766S 12/92/10 TOLOOTET-Te92C10
68°L¥ F0298100L0¢¢C FTI YIMEAS YAMES YIIYM LOddd 10

687 LY €57€9L 1¢/50/20 S¥66S 12/92/10 TOS00TET-TZ9210
68° LY 70996100L0Z22 ddS HIAMIS VHALYM JHAANIA/AITZLIN 10

687 LV £€5°€9L 12/50/¢20 Sp669 12/92/10 TOG00TET-TZ9Z10
68761 ¥0992000900T dILYM NYIAYL dTO 10

68761 ES7E9L 12/50/20 SV66S 12¢/9¢/10 T0626%2T-129210
68722 P0990T000TTS YIIVYM dEMES LNIVW g9 10

68°2¢ €ES7E9L 12/50/20 57666 T2/92/10 TO9TEECT-T29210
68°¢c FO990T000TTS YALYM JguIMES 99 10

68°¢¢ €5°€9L 12/60/20 S766S 12/92/10 TOGTEEZT-TZ9CTO
8L"L9 70990T000TTS 934 YATYINIEAS HEAMIS JYALYM €4 10

8L"LY9 €GTESL 12/50/20 Sh66S T2/92/10 TOFPTEEZT-TZ9CT10
68761 709920009001 YEILYM LIOHS/MITAYHATIY 1O

68761 €57€9L 12/50/20 Sv66S 12/92/10 TO8GSZECT-T129CT0
68722 709920002001 YILYM ¥IMAS ¥ALTIHS HLOOS TO

68722 £G7E9L TZ/50/20 Sp66SQ 12/92/10 T09GZECT-TZHZTO
68" LY 709960008012 dd ¥TINYS ¥HAMES ¥ALYM NOISHADNOD 10

68°LY ESTE9L T2/50/20 S¥66S 12/92/10 TOESZECT-1292T0
68°¢¢ 709920009001 JALYM ¥EMIS YEILTIHS HI¥ON T0

68°¢C¢ €57€9L T¢/50/¢0 SP66S 12/9¢/10 T02S2€CT-123C10
687 LV 7099600080T¢ Hd THYdS YIMIS YILVYM ISOOHHLYE T0

68" LY €STEIL 12/50/20 Sr669 12/92/10 TOTGCEZTI-1Z9Z10
LAY WALI KON "0°d FIIWAN INNODOY NOILdI¥OSdd WALI

/IAY HIDIOCANI IWY MOEHD JIL¥A ¥HD  # MOWHD dI¥d "ANI # EOIOANI # dOdNIA

120Z/11/20 OL TZ0C/ST/T0 WOdA

MOM*0000S5PdY *ar
ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVd 00:€2:€T UWIL
6T +dDYd LOIYLSIA M¥vd HTSIT 1¢02/11/20 -3d1¥d



TE PP6ZET
TELET

TI€°LET
TELET
00° 0S¥
00°0s¥
00° 067V
00°5L8
00°6GL8
00°SL8
96°L0¢€E
00°SL
00°SL
00°08T
8L°8L

8L°8L
99" LST

SSHDIOANI TIV ---
IYLOL JOaNIA

TETLET tz/11/20

fIYLCL dOdNHA

00°0S¥ TZ/11/20

fTYLOL JOaNFEA

00°sL8 T2/11/20

STIVLOL JdOdNUA

967 L0€E T¢/1T1/20

967 L0E T2/11/20

TYLOL

06665

686665

88665

L8666

L866S

SI¥¥d YdALsdINS 10

F60CON
0D SWI¥S ¥0LD¥dl HEAIS ISEM ISLSHM
a¥ NOOSYM JAWODTEM 10
§C96TT

277 NOOYM HWODTAM MAWODTEM

JIvday ¥dHILSaIAsS 10
120C1¢

JALSEEM SHWYL LYILSHEAM
IONYNILNIVH ¥ATO0D SME¥d 20
AONYNIINIVA ¥d3TO0D SM¥¥d 10
60FECT
YOV LNIVW ddTO0D ¥ID 23¥ 20
dO¥ INIVW ¥ITOO0D 41D Jdd  TO0
8OVECE

ONI ¥sSN JID0TEILYM DOTIHLVM

LNY WALI
JIWY HDIOANI

0z +ED¥d

LIINY ADHHD JLYd dHD

WAN
# MOWUHD

SEEIPO00ETOT
12/92/10

0T#90000000T
12/12/10

0E€E9VO00ETOT
12/10/20

0L2900000012

0LZ90000000T
T¢/10/10

0L29000000TZ LNHWHH

0L290000000T INIWIZ
T¢/10/10

‘0°d ) ¥MIIWAN INNO2DY

HALYA CANI

TZ0Z/11/20 OL TZ0Z/ST/T10 WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dI¥d
I2TALSIA Mdv¥d HTS51IT

NOTILdI¥JS3d WALI
# EDIOANI # JOJNIEA

MOM*00005¥%d¥Y ar
00:€2:¢€T ‘HWIL
1202/11/20 -di¥d



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: February 11, 2021

Re: DuPage Humane Society, Barkapalooza

The following communication from DuPage Humane Society is requesting the reservation of
Saturday, September 25, 2021 for set up and Sunday, September 26, 2021 for their Barkapalooza,
dog walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the DuPage Humane
Society to discuss potential dates for 2021, as well as the special events checklist, including all
COVID-19 restrictions and guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that
the requirements approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, September 25, 2021 for
set up and Sunday, September 26, 2021 for the DuPage Humane Society's Barkapalooza dog
walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000006



P West Suburban

Humane Society

January 28, 2021

Wendy Nadeau

Office Manager and Event Coordinator
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Wendy,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraiser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 25" and Sunday, September 28", We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 25" from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 26"
from 10 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 7:30 am and will be out
of the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment.

We would need access to power at the band shell and to the water outside of the Aquatic
Center.

We will adhere to any park district and state guidelines that are in place at the time of the rental.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Cj;QM/O%ﬂéng

Carolyn Mossberge
Executive Director

fcjm

000007



Government Finance Officers Assoctation
203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, 1Hinois 60601-1210

312.977.9700 fax: 312.977.4806

2/4/2021

Don Cook
President
Lisle Park District, Illinois

Dear Mr. Cook:

We are pleased to notify you that your comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2019 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting
and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and
its management.

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news
release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely,

MLl et L.

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services

000008



SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2021

Your Eyes”; second place, “Let’
Fantastic Four.”

The winners of Lisle Park District’
8 Fly”; third place

$ annual photo contest: upper le
“Highlight Reel”

COURTESY OF LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ft, first place, “Smile with
; and honorahle mention, “The

Lisle Park District announces
annual photo contest winners

Submitted by Lisle Park District

The Lisle Park District has
chosen its annual photogra-
phy contest winners, which
showcase the perspective of
patrons enjoying local parks
during a year when open,
outdoor space played an
increasingly important role to
many. :

In fact, three in five U.S, res-
idents — more than 190 mil-
lion — visited a park, trail,
public open space or rec.
reation facility at least once
during the first three months
of the pandemic, according to
the 2020 NRPA Engagement
with Parks Report,

The 2020 Photo Con-
test winners captured vari-
ous experiences throughout
110 acres in Lisle Community
Park, 1800 Short St

The highest award was pre-
sented to Nicole Albanese
for her photo “Smile With
Your Eyes,” taken on the new,

_—

all-inclusive Discovery Play-
ground, which opened to the
public last August near the
entrance of Sea Lion Aquatic
Park, 1825 Short St, ‘

The second-place prize was
given to Danielle Milostan for
her original photograph “Let’s
Fly,” overlooking the recently
renovated Van Kampen
Memorial Stage,

The honor of third place
was awarded to Dana Mali for
her vibrant photo of the fish-
ing pond in Lisle Communi
Park titled “Highlight Reel,”

Last, but not least, honot-
able mention was granted to
Scarlett Winterburn for her
lively snapshot captured while
enjoying a walk in the park
with “The Fantastic Four,”

Amateur or seasoned pho-
tographers are invited to visit
Lisle Park District’s open
Space, parks, facilities, recre-
atio vents,

Enter “the park district’s

annual photo contest now
through Oct. 1,

All photos must be taken
at Lisle Park District’s parks,
facilities, events or programs,
Categories include, but are not
limited to: recreation and peo-
ple at play; sports and events;
nature; wildlife; fine art; and
architecture. The digital pho-
t0s may be color or black and
white.

Winning entries (first to
fourth place) will be featured
in the Lisle Park District 2022
Winter-Spring Program Guide
and each winner will receive
a winner certificate and prize.
All ages are welcome,

To learn how you can par-
ticipate, visit lisleparkdis-
trict.org/photographycontest
for contest rules, submission
guidelines, and additional
information,

For more information, con-
tact Samantha Sleezer at
ssleezer@lisleparkdisu'ict.org.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630,964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

RICT

PARK DISTRIC .
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 11, 2021
Re: Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment Architectural Services

As reported last month, a copy of which follows this memo, we are in the beginning stages of
developing a plan for the redevelopment of the playground and court area of Arbor View Park. Staif
received a proposal from Signature Design Group that includes due diligence and field research,
planimetric and topographic survey, preliminary park design with a public presentation, final park
design, final engineering, stormwater narrative (for permitting), engineering permit services, bid phase
services (developing detailed bid specifications and assisting in the bid process), and the development
of record drawings at the conclusion of construction. Signature Design Group's proposal includes all
architectural and engineering services for the project at a cost of $50,450. Mr. Sagan’s proposal also
follows this memo for your reference and a more detailed explanation of the services provided.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area
Redevelopment Architectural Services work to Signature Design Group in the amount of $50,250.

000010



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment

As explained in staff's budget preview memo, there is an allocation within the Corporate Fund to retain
the services of a landscape architect to design a redevelopment plan for the playground and court
area of Arbor View Park.

The two tennis courts on site are in a state of continued deterioration and are scheduled for
replacement next year. The basketball court is scheduled for replacement at the same fime. The
playground equipment is nearing end of life as it was installed in 2000 and is showing signs of increasing
wear and tear, as is the wooden playground surfacing containment. Further, there are large wooden
retaining walls adjacent to the tennis courts that are also beginning to fail and stormwater
management in this area continues to be a challenge as it tends to accumulate east of the tennis and
basketball courts, adjacent to the residential neighbors there. As a result of all of these park
components experiencing end of life, staff recommends taking this opportunity to reimagine this area of
the park for improved functionality, stormwater management, accessibility, and possibly even
infroducing other amenities depending upon feedback received from the park’s neighbors through the
redesign process.

Ideally, staff recommends regrading this entire area of the park to rid it of the expansive and costly
retaining walls if possible, and to improve site drainage and overall accessibility. Superintendent Cerutti
and | expect the cost of construction, which is tentatively planned for 2022, to be in the vicinity of
$500,000 as it will include the demolition, removal, and disposal of the two playgrounds, courts, fencing,
and retaining walls; relatively large-scale site grading; new playground equipment; new playground
surfacing (poured in place rubber) and a concrete surfacing containment; a redesign of pedestrian
circulation and sitting areas; new tennis courts, basketball court, and fencing; quite possibly an
extensive underdrainage system 1o channel stormwater away from this active play area to the nearby
detention basin; new landscaping; and of course engineering, permitting, etc.

Staff's recommendation is to engage Signature Design Group to assist in the creation of this
redevelopment plan. They have been an excellent partner in the District’s more complicated projects
including the Woodglenn Park redevelopment, Veterans Memorial (which they performed at no cost fo
the District), the Van Kampen Stage redevelopment, and most recently Discovery Playground, some of
which, again, was performed at no cost to the District.  Superintendent Cerutti and | are in the process
of reviewing the scope of this phase of the project and we are planning on presenting a
recommendation for your consideration in February.

000011



¥ —™ SIGNATURE

6 JANUARY 2021 [ -4 DESIGN GROUP
MR. DAN GARVY, DIRECTOR Land Planning
LISLE PARK DISTRICT Emi S Deskn
1925 OHIO ST.

LISLE, IL 60532

RE: Arbor View Park Renovation - Lisle, IL
Proposal No: $.20231

Dear Dan:

Signature Design Group, Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for Landscape
Architectural Services on the above referenced project. The following is a summary of our services
and fees.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING:

We understand the Lisle Park District (LPD) would like to renovate and repair the north end of
Arbor View Park, including the following tasks:
¢ Renovate 2 existing tennis courts and %z court basketball court
¢ Remove and replace existing playground equipment into a single, consolidated play
area. PIP surfacing is preferred and to be evaluated.
¢ Redesign/ re-grade site to minimize retaining walls. All new walls should be a new
concrete, unit wall system
» Correct existing drainage issue — especially swale east of tennis courts.
o Redesign sidewalks (pedestrian circulation) and sitting areas
e Add new landscaping where required
The design process will include a meeting and presentation to the Arbor View HOA to solicit
neighbor's comments and input.

SCOPE OF DESIGN SERVICES:

A. Due Diligence, Field Research & Tree Survey:
e Obtain and review Village record drawings for the site improvements, and the existing
stormwater basins design.
» Field inspection and photo documentation of the existing site conditions, drainage
patterns, utilities, adjacent properties patios & views, and vegetation
¢ Field inventory existing trees in the project area (Tree Survey) per Ordinance.

B. Planimetric and Topographic Survey:
e A current, accurate survey of the project area will be required. Survey crews will provide a
planimetric and topographic survey of the full project area based on N.A.V.D 1988 datum.

C. Preliminary Park Design:
o Kick-off meeting with Lisle Park District staff to establish project goals and design reqts.
e Meet with civil engineer to establish design criteria and methods to address all grading
and stormwater requirements.

¢ Prepare a “Preliminary Site Plan" to illustrate potential park improvement options.

¢ Color render and mount the plan for presentation. Also provide electronic copy.

s Prepare a Preliminary Opinion of Probable Costs.

¢ Attend a HOA meeting with LPD staff to present the plan, solicit input and answer
questions.

e Following the meeting revise, and refine, the plan as necessary to proceed into final
design.

000042



Page 2

Arbor View Park Renovation - Lisle, IL
Proposal No: S.20231

SCOPE OF DESIGN SERVICES (continued):

D. Final Park Design:

Finalize design, and construction details for all Park elements, including:
a) Tennis Courts & Fencing
b) Basketball Court
¢) Playground Equipment, Containment & Surfacing
d) Sidewalks & Sitting Area(s)
e) Site Furnishings
f) Retaining Walls
Coordinate all proposed park elements with the final grading plan
Provide landscape planting plan with required schedules and turf establishment limits
Prepare final construction drawings, details & specifications.
Prepare a final Schedule of Quantities and Final Opinion of Probable Cost.
Coordinate Engineer’s plans and assemble set for final permit.
Submit to LPD and Village of Lisle for review.
Revise plans (once) if required by review, re-submit and obtain permits.
Prepare final bid packages for LPD use (technical specifications only).
NOTE: Assumes prevailing wage & standard contract requirements provided by LPD.
NOTE: Construction Phase services are not included in our scope at this time.

E. Final Engineering:

Prepare a demolition plan

Prepare a final grading & drainage plan

Prepare final engineering construction details & engineering specs.
Calculate stormwater requirements and re-size the existing basin if required
Prepare a SWPP Plan

Prepare a Final Schedule of Quantities

Engineer attend project meetings (assumes 2)

F. Stormwater Narrative:

Prepare a Stormwater Narrative with appropriate calculations and exhibits showing the
proposed improvements satisfy the stormwater management requirements for the site,
and for Village approval.

G. Engineering Permit Services:

Provide technical criteria, written descriptions, and design data and prepare
applications for LPD use in requesting permits from governmental authorities such as
IHPA, IDNR, the Village of Lisle and other agencies having jurisdiction to review or
approve the final design. Assist LPD in consultations with appropriate authorities if
necessary, and in obtaining permits.

H. Bid Phase:

Provide LPD electronic copies of both the Plan Set and Bid Documents

Answer questions that come up during bidding & issue Addendums - if required.
Attend Bid Opening w LPD staff.
Assist LPD staff with bids analysis and award recommendation

NOTE; Construction Phase services are not included in our scope of work.

00043



Page 3
Arbor View Park Renovation - Lisle, Il
Proposal No: S.20231

SCOPE OF DESIGN SERVICES (continued):

l Record Drawings:

¢ Upon completion of construction, the Engineer shall utilize the Final Site Development
Plans, and the interim record elevations and measurements obtained by Land Surveyor
to prepare a set of reproducible record prints (Record Drawings) for the improvements in
accordance with Village ordinances. The Engineer will issue a statement of opinion as to
whether the construction project was or was not completed in substantial conformance
with the Contract Documents, and/or provide a list of observed deficiencies based on the

information furnished.

FEE SCHEDULE:

Our fee schedule for the above referenced services will be as follows:
A. Due Diligence and Field Research ..........cocoeiiiiiiiiicniinnreneeeas $ 1550.00
B. Planimetric and TOPO SUIVeY......ccccr it vmcernicensnnreerssrnsnesssssssnessensas $ 3600.00
C. Preliminary Park Design / Presentation...........c..vvevniiiiviiienniniinninees $ 5100.00
D. Final Park Design.......c.cccvciimne viiiniisnin s $16,500.00
E. Final ENGiNeering.....ccccociieiieiiicirirecirerresns sesesesassssmosessnasmasisinans $14,500.00
F. Stormwater Narrative .....cccccievioimeciioirrrin i snnans $ 2900.00
G. Engineering Permit Services ........c..covvvriimiicrniciinnnisenann, $ 1000.00
H. Bid Phase ServiCes ....c...ccoviiriiiiiiiirniiiiiniiarn s s snannns $ 1800.00
. Record Drawings .......cccccoieirmiimnimenrminmcrnranenneresmsis s e $ 3500.00

TOTAL $ 50,450.00

NOTE: Permit fees, Filing fees and Review fees — by LPD. Not included in our Scope.

Our base fees include one revision at both preliminary & final design, to address any changes /
modifications required by Client or Village Review. All Village required revisions will include a detailed

Response Lefter with the re-submittal.

Any additional drawings, color renderings, meeting attendance or project management requested

would be billed on an hourly basis upon the following 2021 rate schedule:

SDG Pringipal ....covveiiiii $205.00 / Hour
Sr. Landscape Architect / Project Manager ................ $135.00 / Hour
Landscape Architect Associate .............coeeviiin, $105.00 / Hour
CAD Draftsman / Designer ...........cccoeviviiiiivnvnnnenes, $ 90.00/ Hour
WoOrd Processing ........o.ocuiiueiiiiiiieiieieeseeneeeaneenns $ 75.00/ Hour
Clerical v $ 50.00/ Hour
CEMCON Principal ......coooooviiiiie e $ 245.00 / Hour
Sr. Project Manager .........cccoveveeniiiiiniien e, $ 198.00 / Hour
Professional ENginger ............coovvvvveiiiviiiiiee, $ 198.00 / Hour
Professional Land SUrveyor ............ocoeveiiiiiniinennenn, $ 152.00 / Hour
CAD Technician ..........cccooieieriinennnn. Seerenens Zhereren $ 96.00/ Hour

000014



Page 4
Arbor View Park Renovation - Lisle, IL
Proposal No: $.20231

FEE SCHEDULE (continued):

* Direct expenses incurred (printing, reproduction, messengers, postage etc.) will be billed at cost
plus 10 %. We have estimated a budget allowance of $ 1800.00 for Direct Expenses.

* Invoices will be billed monthly based on a percentage of the work complete — plus any
reimbursables for the period.

* Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.

TIME SCHEDULE:

Upon your authorization to proceed, and receipt of the signed proposal, we will be able to start our
work immediately and complete our preliminary services for the initial HOA Presentation in late
Spring, followed by Final Design summer/fall 2021, Bid winter 2021 and Construction Spring 2022
as requested.

Dan, thank you for your continued consideration of Signature Design Group, Inc. and | look forward
to working with you again on this project. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

Sincerely,
Signature Design Group, Inc.

Greg G. Sagen, RLA

Principal

ACCEPTED BY:

TITLE: DATE:

COMPANY: PHONE:

132 N. WASHINGTON STREET - SUITE A NAPERVILLE, IL 60540 PHONE 630.305.3980

000015



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

rigde

PARK DITRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 11, 2021
Re: River Bend / Wheatstack Electronic Sign

The electronic portion of the sign at River Bend / Wheatstack has been turned off.  This section of the
sign is made up of 44 individual elecironic panels, 22 on each side, but at least 6-7 of them are
malfunctioning making messaging illegible. In working with the original manufacturer, Doyle Signs, they
reported that the existing electronic portion's fechnology is obsolete and replacement parts and
replacement panels are no longer available. This was confirmed by Aurora Sign Company.

Facility & Safety Manager Adrian Mendez has received prices from three vendors to replace this section
of the sign with new, modern electronic panels with generally the same appearance and functionality
that is there currently:

e Doyle Signs: $25,690
s IC Signs & Graphics: $25,302
s Aurora Sign Company: $18,724

This is an unbudgeted expense and one on which | would like the Board's feedback. Although the sign
is used to promote River Bend, its main function has been to promote restaurant specials, events, and
employment opportunities. Our experience with the electronic sign's reliability leaves a lot to be desired
as we have been replacing several panels every few years, and we should expect similar exposure as a
new electronic sign ages, too. Therefore, staff is not convinced a reasonable refurn on investment can
be realized with this level of capital outlay and ongoing maintenance, and considering the District's
plans to outsource restaurant operations, | am looking for some direction.

We have a few options.

1. Replace the electronic sign section in its entirely at the Park District's cost. The sign is used to
promote both the restaurant and golf course and providing this means to promote both facilities
can financially benefit the Park District. But as mentioned above, quantifying the financial benefit
would be difficult at best. Additionally, | cannot argue that the sign has a greater value to the
restaurant than the course and absorbing 100% of this cost can be difficult to justify considering our
current status of negotiating a license agreement with an independent contractor for restaurant
operations.

2. The Park District can require funding assistance from our potential licensee. | had reported the
District will be deciding to repair/replace this section of the sign fo Mr. Shamberg a few weeks ago,
telling him the cost to replace would likely be in the $15,000 - $20,000 range. He said he would
understand if that was something the District chose not to replace at this time considering the cost.
So, | think you can imagine his reaction if we impose some or ali of this replacement cost on him. |
am confident his opinion today would be the same as it was a few weeks ago — he will do without it.

Q0046



3. We can replace the electronic section with corrugated fiberglass sign faces on both sides with
tracks to accept individual 8" letters — like the sign in front of the Community Center. This new,
custom built cabinet would contain lighting inside, so the letters are visible at night. We received a
proposal for this option in the amount of $6,315. Should we consider this less costly but also less
dynamic option, it could be either a permanent fix or a temporary solution until such time revenue
from that facility is more predictable. The two funding options above could be considered for this
option, 1oo.

4. We can do nothing and leave the electronic portion of the sign off and dark until such time we
have more confidence in the future long-term operation of the restaurant. This may indicate the
facility is closed and therefore can affect our businesses there.

5. We can remove the electronic section altogether leaving only the existing "Wheatstack — A
Midwestern Eatery & Tap at River Bend Golf Club." A temporary vinyl sign can still be used for
targeted promotions.

Please consider the above oplions and any other you may foresee in preparation to provide direction
to staff at the meeting of February 18.

Thank you.

000017



COMMUNITY PARK

FIT ESS i

.d’ 5 d ’
fear EndR

Mary le ayne, CPRP

Recréatlon Facnhtles Manage




COMMUNITY

I:IT ESS 2020 Year End Report
\~—-—-

This report serves as an outline of 2020 at Community Park Fitness. Below are tables to present
membership sales, revenues/expenses, and registration data for 2020. The information presented
serves as a guide for the staff's decisions for the year 2021 and beyond.

COVID-19 Response

Community Park Fitness closed its doors on March 13, 2020. All memberships were frozen and
operations were suspended for a total of 109 days until we reopened on July 1. Since
welcoming members back in July, we've utilized a reservation system, increased
cleaning/sanitation protocols, and rearranged the fitness floor layout to ensure adequate space
for social distancing. Throughout the pandemic, CPF has successfully kept the staff and
members safe, healthy, and active.

Group Exercise classes have been well attended throughout the pandemic. Despite classes
being initially cancelled and refunded in March, service delivery methods were ddapted to offer
programs virtually starting in Apiril, less than a month after the shelter in place order began. In
June, when in-person outdoor classes were permitted within the Restore lllinois plan, staff quickly
repurposed and prepared the otherwise vacant Sea Lion Aquatic Park pool deck as a new
venue for these classes. Virtual classes have remained an option for anyone unwilling or unable
to take class in person. These virtual classes will remain in conjunction with in-person classes unfil
the pandemic is over, and likely beyond.

Table 1:  Memberships Sold per Month

Month 2020 ; 2019
January 27 N 25
February 23 41
March 9 37
April - - 19
May - 22
June BN - 22
July 12 8
August 8 - 25
September | 9 21
October 8 2 B
November 15 59 |
December 19 32
Total 130 337

*  Total membership sales are down 61% from 2019 to 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic
and the closure of Community Park Fitness which lasted for nearly four months.

* During that same facility closure timeframe of April-June in 2019, CPF sold 63 memberships.
The lack of membership sales during those three months dramatically impacted the ongoing
revenue totals for the remainder of the year.

* Additionally, most membership sales are renewals, which was significantly reduced from
previous years due to memberships being extended into 2021, as well as a result of people
not being comfortable returning to the fithess center until a later time.

e Staff will continue efforts to recruit new members and promote the safety of our facility as a
way to bring back expired members.



Table 2: Type of Memberships Sold

Membership Types 2020 2019

Individual 22 62
One Month 10 29
Three Month 5 — | 8
Cne Year B 2 ' 14
Continuous 5 B 11
Family B 37 98

One Month ‘_ 5 33
Three Month 4 13

B One Year _ 4 25
Continuous ' 24 27

Senior 49 143

One Month , 14 40
Three Month ’ 15 | 50
One Year 10 | 46
Continuous 10 7
Student 22 34

One Month 19 25

Three Month 1 7 o
One Year 1 B 0
' Confinuous ] 2 o
Admissions

Punch Cards Sold 18 34
Daily Admissions 12 47

* Table 2 includes each type of membership sold, by age and membership type.

* The largest membership base remains seniors, age 50+, which is consistent with 2019. Family
memberships continue to be the second most popular membership type.

*  One-month memberships and continuous memberships were the most popular option in
2020. One-month memberships made up 36% of all memberships while continuous
memberships made up 30% (compared to 14% in 2019).

« Thisis likely due to the ongoing unpredictable nature of the pandemic. However, this might be a
recurring trend since people are moving away from long term commitments. Staff will look
into highlighting and promoting these short-term memberships for 2021.



Table 3: Monthly Revenue & Expenses - Fitness Center Operations
Month 2020 2019
Revenues Expenses Surplus Revenues Expenses Surplus
| B . (Deficit) - (Deficit)
January $4,998.75 | $7.497.73 | ($2,498.98) $6,019.99 $4,062.99 $1,957
February $6,008.68 $9.879.35 ($3.870.67) $5.861.12 | $7,136.36 ($1,275.24)
_March $2,127.15 $7,655.47 ($5.528.32) $6,410.51 | $10,544.90 | ($4,134.39)
April $1,283.68 $4,957.20 ($3.673.52) $6,185.79 $9.451.26 ($3,265.47)
May $1,145.68 $1,594.21 ($448.53) $4,868.23 | $7,247.91 ($2,379.48)
June $67.00 $1,651.67 ($1.584.67) $4,861.02 | $5,299.93 ($438.91)
July $2,743.26 $6,951.14 ($4.207.88) $4,999.23 | $5,448.26 ($449.03)
August $3,718.38 $4,871.91 ($1.153.53) $4,676.10 $8,258.51 ($3,582.41)
| September | $2,920.42 $4,212.56 ($1,292.14) $4,229.25 $6,456.94 ($2.227.69)
October $3,496.84 | $4,441.56 ($944.72) $4,606.71 $5,646.54 ($1.039.83)
November | $3,458.96 $4,739.64 ($1,280.68) $3.,600.83 $5,999.54 ($2,398.71)
| December | $2,871.77 $7.,802.58 ($4.930.81) $8,453.36 | $10,503.51 ($2,050.15)
Total $34,840.57 | $66,255.02 | ($31,414.45) | $64,772.14 | $86,056.65 | ($21,284.51)

Net revenue decreased by $9,856.94 or 32% from 2019 to 2020. This is consistent with what
was expected with the facility being closed for a quarter of the year.
The revenues dropped significantly starting in March when we closed and just now are slowly
rebuilding. As shown in Table 1, membership sales decreased drastically, which coincides
with a decrease income flow each month. Additionally, members were been given the
option to suspend their memberships, resulting in not collecting the monthly dues.

The expenses remained higher in March and April even after the closure since part time staff
were paid for their scheduled wages until mid-April. The remaining expenses were primarily
fixed costs like utilities and full-time wages.
Management adjusted the staffing plan starting in August to utilize full-time employees from
across all District departments to work the fitness desk in order to save on part time wages.
The higher expenses in the beginning of the year were to equip the functional training studio.

Table 4: Group Exercise and Personal Training Participants
. 2020 2019

Personal Training — 1 . 2 2
Session -
Personal Training — 5 2 5
Sessions -
Personal Training — 10 0 3
Sessions
Group Exercise Participants 1,809 1,296
Virtual 831 - i
In Person 586 1,296
Qutdoor . 392 -

Total 1,813 1,306




Table 4 highlights the number of participants in Community Park Fitness programming,
including personal training and group exercise classes.
Despite all pandemic-related challenges, group exercise participation increased by 38%
from 2019. This area of success is attributed to updated registration structure, in which class
sessions were reformatted to one month long as opposed to 7 weeks. This allowed for
flexibility regarding class sizes, location and other logistics related to pandemic restrictions.
Had staff not evolved services to include virtual and outdoor classes, group fitness would
have seen a 54% participation reduction, rather than the substantial increase.

Table 5: Monthly Revenue & Expenses ~ Fitness Center Operations & Programming

| Month 2020 B 2019 |

' Revenues Expenses Surplus Revenues | Expenses Surplus

1IN (Deficit) - [Deficit)
January $15,449.25 | $9,025.33 $6,423.92 $12,84903 $4.756.76 $8,092.27
. February $15341.18 | $16,794.05 | ($1,452.97) | $12,316.12 | $10,987.93 | $1.328.19

. March ($2,980.35) | $9,107.17 | ($12,087.52) | $7.938.01 | $12,398.49 | ($4,460.48)
April $3,801.78 $7,268.00 ($3.466.22) | $14,105.79 | $13,325.71 $780.08

. May $1,381.13 $2,925.51 ($1,544.38) $6,750.73 | $11,509.62 | ($4.758.89)
June $6,116.75 $4,356.82 $1,759.93 $12,032.52 $7,308.45 $4,724.07
July $7,457.01 $10,504.41 ($3.047.40) | $12,780.73 | $10,829.31 $1,951.42

| August $9.317.13 $8.112.81 $1,204.32 $8,240.60 $9.923.31 ($1,682.71)
September | $10,037.42 | $8,119.06 $1,918.36 $15,337.75 | $10,644.14 | $4,693.61
October $10,077.59 | $7,795.53 $2,282.06 $13,735.59 | $10,846.99 | $2,888.60 |
November | $9,620.96 $7,521.57 | $2,099.39 $4,669.83 $8,837.34 | ($4.167.51)
December | $7,122.52 | $10,048.18 | ($2,925.66) | $14,203.60 | $18,239.94 | ($4,036.34)
Total $92,742.37 | $101,578.44 | ($8,836.07) | $134,960.30 | $129,607.99 @ $5,352.31

202

Table 5 displays revenues and expenses combined for CPF operations and programming.
Programming includes personal and group fraining, as well as group exercise classes.
Revenue for operations and programming combined decreased by $14,188.38 from 2019,
which could have potentially been much worse had group exercise classes not been as
successful as previously mentioned.

0 Accomplishments:
Distributed member satisfaction survey and ufilized feedback received to adjust operations.

Launched new Functional Training Studio after survey responses showed need for more
space and room for free weight exercises

Enhanced cleaning/sanitation procedures
Established reservation system and increased emphasis on member communication

Implemented virtual and live stream group exercise class options

Developed Community Park Fitness Welcome Back video as the facility reopened in July
Adjusted CPF hours to better serve the community at peak times

Repurposed outdoor pool deck to provide safe venue for fitness programs (386 total classes
offered from June-October with 1,193 participants)

Hosted Yoga in the Park series at various District parks

Offered promotions including a January Jump Start Free Personal Training Offer, a Leap Day
Flash Sale, Spring Break Shape Up, and the Home for the Holidays student special

Member engagement events offered include March Mania and the Holiday Hustle
Distributed 11 e-newsletters and 57 posts on the CPF Facebook and Instagram Pages



River Bend Golf Club
2020 Year End Report




The purpose of this 2020 report is to show the performance of the River Bend Golf Club. The
report will follow the profit and loss statement for easy reference and conclude with other

notables.

2020 YTD revenue for River Bend Golf Club was $816,842 compared to $551,633 in 2019,

representing an increase of $265,209 or 48%.

River Bend Golf Club 2020 YTD expenses were $502,016 compared to $495,537 in 2019,

representing an increase of $6,47% or 1.31%.

Below represents River Bend Golf Club's performance over the previous 11 years.

RiverBend Golf Club Surplus/( Deficit )

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Revenue $816,842 $551,633 $588,724 $620,021 $683,319 $639,014 $598673 $712,758 $628,553 $593,009 $612,730
Expense $502,016 $495,537 $487,099 $494,308 $491,686 $498,277 $470,551 $558,582 $497,772 $480,910 $580,329
Surplus $314,826 $ 56,096 $101,625 $125713 $191,634 $140,738 5128123 $154,177 $130,781 $112,099 $ 32,401

$350,000

$300,000

$250,000

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

RiverBend Golf Club Profit

$314,826

$191,634

$140,738 $154,177

$128,123

2017

2018

2020 2016 2015 2014

2019 2013

$130,781

2012

$112,099

2011

$32,401

2010 ‘




Year to Date Income Stament
December 2020 vs December 2019

Revenues
Rental Income

Green Fee's Resident Weekday
Green Fee's Resident Weekend
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekday
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekend

Qutings

Handicap Services
League Revenue
Green Fee's High School
Concessions
Beverage Cart
Motorized Cart Rental
Pull Carts

Discounts
Miscellaneous
Sponsors
Merchandise

Programs Fee's
Total Revenue

Expenses
Merchandise
Food(outings)
Bottled Beer

Liquor

Non-Alcoholic Beverage
Shrinkage

Wages Full Time
Starters

Rangers

Beverage Cart Attendant
Club House
Conference Expense
Insurance-Health
Meetings

Uniforms

Contractual
Exterminator Services
Maintenance

Office Supplies
Printing & Publishing
Restaurant Supplies
Advertising
Contracual

Leases

Marketing

Bond Fees

interest

Credit Card Processing
Licenses

Sales Tax

Electric

Fuel Charge

Gas

Sewer/Water
Telephone

Internet Cost
Landscaping

Vehicles

Total Expenses

Revenue
Expense
Change

December December
YTD-20 YTD-19 Variance Percent

1,425.00 1,785.00 (360.00) -20.17%
74,571.00 44,773.00 29,798.00 66.55%
42,699.00 36,787.00 5,912.00 16.07%
109,674.20 90,280.87 19,393.33 21.48%
270,756.00 101,949.51 168,806.49 165.58%
8,944.74 19,581.00 (10,636.26) -54.32%
2,640.00 3,705.00 {(1,065.00) -28.74%
65,884.66 89,355.00 (23,470.34) -26.27%
11,264.00 9,036.00 2,228.00 24.66%
32,069.13 21,880.80 10,188.33 46.56%
33,098.50 16,707.50 16,391.00 98.11%
132,504.00 80,367.00 52,137.00 64.87%
5,202.00 5,589.00 (387.00) -6.92%
(4,686.75) (4,516.80) (169.95) 3.76%
1,034.54 119.30 915.24 767.18%
1,580.00 6,375.55 (4,795.55) -75.22%
23,107.44 21,077.80 2,029.64 9.63%
5,075.00 6,780.00 {(1,705.00) -25.15%
816,842.46 551,632.53 265,209.93 48.08%
16,204.45 14,869.50 1,334.95 8.98%
0.00 64.14 (64.14) 100.00%
11,023.30 6,637.20 4,386.10 66.08%
1,392.69 374.00 1,018.69 272.38%
3,875.68 1,824.23 2,051.45 112.46%
170.48 296.64 (126.16) -42.53%
82,938.76 70,430.29 12,508.47 17.76%
741.44 1,488.46 (747.02) -50.19%
17,912.96 30,138.48 (12,225.52) -40.56%
4,169.51 2,536.00 1,633.51 64.41%
22,741.14 28,753.91 (6,012.77) -20.91%
130.01 1,691.14 {(1,561.13) -92.31%
11,362.86 9,615.63 1,747.23 18.17%
0.00 222.82 (222.82) -100.00%
0.00 26.43 (26.43) -100.00%
172.12 294.39 (122.27) -41.53%
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00%
240,926.46 240,142.84 783.62 0.33%
0.00 93.32 (93.32) -100.00%
1,162.32 1,870.20 (707.88) -37.85%
1,036.56 315.22 721.34 228.84%
150.00 1,118.23 (968.23) -86.59%
969.90 1,820.55 (850.65) -46.72%
757.98 505.32 252.66 50.00%
595.74 879.45 116.29 13.22%
124.18 2,535.50 (2,411.32) -95.10%
5,768.75 12,157.00 (6,388.25) -52.55%
18,649.09 10,793.08 7,856.01 72.79%
2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00%
5,567.00 3,819.00 1,748.00 45.77%
12,008.04 11,798.24 209.80 1.78%
1,960.70 4,094.09 (2,133.39) -52.11%
1,316.29 1,576.18 (259.89) -16.49%
1,732.18 728.73 1,003.45 137.70%
6,195.59 4,691.49 1,504.10 32.06%
996.74 862.55 134.19 15.56%
0.00 1,084.50 (1,084.50) 100.00%
26,563.09 25,388.01 1,175.08 4.63%
502,016.01 495,536.76 6,479.25 1.31%

816,842.46 551,632.53 265,209.93

502,016.01 495,536.76 6,479.25

314,826.45 56,095.77 258,730.68



Financial Overview- Golf Course Revenues

River Bend Golf Club had a record breaking 2020 season. Covid kept a stranglehold on many
things, but golf was not one of them. Below is a brief description of how we adapted our rules
based on COVID protocol.

May 15-31st we were allowed 2 players every 15 minutes. No riding carts or rented push carts
were allowed.

June 151-30h we went to 4 players every 10 minutes and had 1 person per riding cart and pull
carts were allowed.

July Tst-to the end of the season we resumed our normal 4 players every 8 minutes with 2 person
per riding cart and pull carts were allowed

Throughout the season we were limited in event gatherings of 50 players or less. Even with all
these restrictions golf was the place to be and tee times were reserved and sold-out day after
day.

Golf Course Revenue Only

January FebruaryMarch April  May  June  Juy  August September October November December YTD

4

00§ 709 $3003 5 - SATSET $125566 $153436 $170929 § 115614 $65,594 § 32490 § 12534 ST27465
009 5 819§ 200 § 5141 34057 §50614 $101558 S 98584 S 98730 & o4gT SITESL S 297 § - '$484,948
08§ § 296 § 7802 $30305 $76,383 § 85807 S10713 § 94700 § 67009 S1381 & 3709 § 88 '5497,314
07 S S 774§ 4740 $43,044 $62852 § 98,726 S104071 $100386 § 81263 29519 § 6472 § 3883 r$542,343



Below is a comparison of total revenue from year-to-year over the previous four years.

River Bend Golf Course
Year to Date Income Stament
Year end History 2020-2017

Revenues

Rental Income

Green Fee's Resident Weekday
Green Fee's Resident Weekend
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekday
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekend
Outings

Handicap Services

League Revenue

Green Fee's High School
Concessions

Beverage Cart

Motorized Cart Rental

Pull Carts

Food Sales

Vending

Discounts

Coupons

Miscellaneous

Sponsors

Employee Insurance
Merchandise

Programs Fee's
Food Sales-Outings

Total Revenue

YTD-20 YTD-19 YTD-18 YTD-17
$ 142500 $ 1,785.00 $ 1,81500 $ 1,785.00
$ 74,571.00 S 44,773.00 $ 46,289.00 $ 44,773.00
$ 42,699.00 S 36,787.00 $ 42,119.00 $ 36,787.00
$109,674.20 S 90,280.87 $ 87,301.71 $ 90,280.87
$270,756.00 $101,949.51 §$ 97,913.45 $101,949.51
$ 894474 $ 19,581.00 $ 19,945.00 $ 19,581.00
S 264000 $ 3,705.00 $ 3,21000 S 3,705.00
$ 65884.66 $ 89,355.00 S 87,390.00 $ 89,355.00
$ 11,26400 $ 9,036.00 $ 9,12800 $ 9,036.00
$ 32,069.13 $ 21,880.80 $ 26,05891 $ 21,880.80
$ 33,09850 $ 16,707.50 $ 15,540.00 $ 16,707.50
$132,504.00 $ 80,367.00 $ 95,029.67 $ 80,367.00
$ 520200 $ 558900 $ 517800 $ 5,589.00
S - S - S - S

S - S - S - S =
$ (4,686.75) $ (4,516.80) $ (5,700.15) $ (4,516.80)
S S - S -5 -
$ 1,03454 $ 119.30 $ 10,111.79 §$ 119.30
$ 158000 S 637555 $ 18,143.50 S 6,375.55
S $ - S S -
$ 23,107.44 S 21,077.80 $ 22,833.01 $ 21,077.80
$ 507500 $ 6,780.00 $ 5,075.00 S 4,905.00
$ - $ 168000 S 7,69.00 S 8,694.00
$ 816,842.46 $ 553,312.53 $ 595,076.89 $ 558,451.53



Green Fee's Breakdown
Green Fee's- Weekdays

resident

non resident

sr residnet

jr non resident

we repla

employee

comp

wd 4 for $44

punch card res20

punch card res 10

punch card resr/sr20
punch card res ji/sr10
punch card non resjr/sr 20
punch card non res ji/sr 10
four lakes

green trails

jr residnet

sr non-resident

wd-March 1-28 green fees
golf now

preapaid golf now
groupon

spectaor fee

wd-we fall rate

Green Fee's- Weekend

non resident

resident

replay

comp

punch card we rs20
punch card we rs10
punch cards we nr 10
four lakes

green trails

senior res before noon
pracice fee

employee guest
srnon res before noon
golf now

prrepaaid golf now

Ytd Ytd change percentage
12/2020 12/2019

$ 23,409.00 $ 12,155.00 $ 11,254.00 48.08%
$ 47,130.00 $ 22,110.00 $ 25,020.00 53.09%
$ 8560.00 $ 6,765.00 $ 1,795.00 20.97%
$ 2,07000 $ 1,785.00 S 285.00 13.77%
$ 1,054.00 $ 2,171.00 $ (1,117.00)  -105.98%
$ } $ - $ . 0.00%
$ $ -5 - 0.00%
$ - S 627.00 $ (627.00)  -100.00%
$ 1,360.00 $ - $  1,360.00 100.00%
$  170.00 $ : s 170.00 100.00%
S 1,280.00 $ 3,600.00 $ (2,320.00) -181.25%
$ 1,280.00 $ 750.00 $ 530.00 41.41%
S - $ 680.00 $  (680.00)  -100.00%
$ 18000 S 340.00 $ {160.00) -88.89%
S $ -5 - 0.00%
S = S 49500 § (495.00)  -100.00%
$ 1,584.00 $ 1,635.00 $ (51.00) -3.22%
$ 22,048.00 $ 17,663.00 $  4,385.00 19.89%
$ 324000 S 7,215.00 $ (3,975.00) -122.69%
$ 33,816.00 $ 11,639.95 $ 22,176.05 65.58%
$ $ $ - 0.00%
S 648229 § 36,062.72 $ (29,580.43) -456.33%
$ 46500 $ 330.00 $ 135.00 29.03%
$ 32,186.00 $ 9,030.00 S 23,156.00 71.94%
$186,314.29 $135,053.67 $ 51,260.62 27.51%
Ytd Ytd change percentage
12/2020 12/2019

$201,672.00 $ 64,056.00 $ 137,616.00 68.24%
$ 36,974.00 $ 31,840.00 $ 5,134.00 13.89%
$ 1,545.00 $ 1,890.00 $ (345.00) -22.33%
S -5 $ - 0.00%
$ 760.00 S = S 760.00 100.00%
$ - § 38000 S (380.00)  -100.00%
S - S 24000 S (240.00)  -100.00%
$ - 2 $ = 0.00%
S -8 72.00 $ (72.00)  -100.00%
$ 1,840.00 $ 2,535.00 S (695.00) -37.77%
5 500 S 2500 $ (20.00)  -400.00%
S 45.00 S 45.00 $ - 0.00%
$ 468000 S 4,811.00 $  (131.00) -2.80%
$ 65,500.00 $ 32,84251 $ 32,657.49 49.86%
$ - S - 8 0.00%
$313,021.00 $138,736.51 $ 174,284.49 55.68%



Below is a chart representing the revenue break down by greens fees to the totals as a
percentage.

Weekday & Weekend Revenue by Fee

W Resident
® Non Resident
= GolfNow
B Groupon

m Misc




Golf Course Monthly Utilization

Like in previous years revenue follows the bell curve, as expected, peaking in July. This season as
soon as we were allowed to open it was BUSY! As you can see we started slow due to Covid an
then we saw a sling shot up and stayed well above historical utilization into mid-Decmber.

$160,000

$140000

$120,000

$100,000

$80,000

Anis Title

$60,000

540,000

$20.000

6

200
~8-2019

42018
—-2017

Monthly Utilization Chart

LA “-\‘ " \
/.’ ? f h\\'\ \\
1/ ; ,
/ /z k\ \

/i |
,__-'_}/- j/ \\“\\.\
f‘, /-_‘-_'_“-—-—-____;i \I. 'L‘_-‘-_‘_"‘“——-.
}4.;. e . IIL""“.‘-—‘-.;_-
fanuary February March April May June July August September October November December
$- . $675 $§2,582 . §- . 444,459 $105,263 . $118,808 . $133,451 . $92,997 $51,736 $23,944 - 610,478
s I R - A T - R $
$- $2% $6,429 $23,734 $59,763 466,372 $83,100 £74,639 53,835 | $18,584 $2,614 $814
S 65,910 . $4,217 . $35,070 $50,804 $78,021 . $81,451 $81,891 . 562,833 $23,204 $5,342 3,184



Golf Course Daily Utilization

As mentioned above, it was a busy year with everyday of the week seeing record highs and
weekends still the busiest times. However, unlike seasons in the past where Sunday after 2pm
was slow, this was not an issue for 2020.

Utilzation by Day of Week

§120000

$100000 / \

$80,000 —

Aowdls Title

S50 = ; J//g\ N
A ‘

P e
3 | %
$40,000
§20,000 1
I
|
! &
[ | Monday Tuesday ‘ Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
' b1 956,411 §66,3%2 §71,00 580,798 Sun 997 866 9771
08 5,501 | 857753 549,906 857,93 549,350 _ §75,728 7463
( =8 950535 554,18 955,160 959399 3,784 §62,425 64,595
{ =00 951,04 §59,508 547,30 953,900 §54641 975,797 89,57

*information provided by Fore Reservations Database



Days of Week
Average per golfer

2020

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

2019

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

2020 vs 2015

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

The rate for non-resident weekday went up $3.00 from $22.00 to $24.00. Combined with the

Green Fees Green Fees Non-Green Total Averager Average Average
Sold Sales Fee Sales Sales per golfer GreenFee Non-GF
3,296 S 56,410.72 $ 21,092.33 $ 77,503.05 $§ 2351 S 1711 S 640
3,885 $ 66,362.28 $ 24,194.77 $ 90,557.05 S 2331 §$ 1708 $ 6.23
4,025 S 91,094.28 S 26,013.71 $117,107.99 $ 29.10 S 2263 S 6.46
4,777 $ 80,798.37 $ 34,678.31 $11547668 S 24.17 § 1691 $§ 7.26
5930 $114,121.92 S 38,896.89 $153,01881 & 25.80 S 1924 $§ 656
5,047 $ 97,866.08 $ 43,646.69 $141,512.77 S 28.04 S 1939 § 8.65
4979 S 97,740.64 S 41,820.89 $139,561.53 $ 28.03 S 1963 S 840
31,939 $604,394.29 $230,343.59 $834,737.88 $ 26.14 S 1892 $§ 721
Green Fees GreenFees Non-Green Total Averager Average Average
Sold Sales Fee Sales Sales per golfer GreenFee Non-GF
3,193 S 45,606.70 S 19,046.57 S 64,653.27 $§ 2025 § 1428 § 597
4,014 $ 57,752.92 $ 21,031.94 $ 78,784.86 S 19.63 S 1439 § 524
3,310 $ 49,906.08 S 19,137.97 S 69,044.05 $ 2086 S 1508 S 578
4,014 $ 57,793.31 $ 31,417.97 $ 89,211.28 § 2223 S 1440 $ 783
2,973 S 49,380.77 S 24,685.90 S 74,075.67 $§ 2492 S 16,61 $ 830
4,372 $ 7572830 S 30,925.92 $106,654.22 S 2439 S 1732 § 7.07
3,306 $ 57,463.10 S 26,003.91 S 83,467.01 S 2525 § 1738 $§ 7.87
25,182 $393,640.18 $172,250.18 $565,890.36 $ 2247 $ 1563 $ 6.84
Green Fees Green Fees Non-Green Total Averager Average Average
Sold Sales Fee Sales Sales per golfer GreenFee Non-GF
103 10,804 2,046 12,850 $ 12476 S 10489 $ 19.86
(129) 8,609 3,163 11,772 $ (91.26) S  (66.74) S (24.52)
715 41,188 6,876 48,064 $ 67.22 S 5761 S 9.62
763 23,005 3,260 26,265 $ 3442 S 3015 S 4.27
2,957 64,732 14,211 78,943 S 2670 S 2189 $ 481
675 22,138 12,721 34,859 $ 5164 S 32.80 $§ 18.85
1,673 40,278 15,817 56,095 $ 33.53 $ 2408 S 9.45
6,757 210,754 58,093 268,848 $ 3979 $ 3119 $ 8.60

increase rounds of 6,767, this resulted in a revenue increase of $268,848.

10



River Bend Golf Club - Year in Review

This year started off normal-—--we were finishing up the winter work and preparing the course for
the year ahead. Then, March came around and everything changed. With the shutdown of the
world economy due to the Coronavirus, no one knew what to expect for days, months, or the
year to come. Thanks to the Park District’s commitment to excellence, we were able to continue
maintaining the course not knowing what would happen.

Our mowing schedule changed due to the course closing but we used the extra fime for
extensive tree frimming on the course.

May 15t the course could open with restrictions, then we broke the record for the wettest May on
record. There was so much rain at one point, we had no access to the maintenance facility for
two days and we had to rent special pumping equipment fo get the water off the course.
Needless to say - the year was not going as expected.

The next three months, we experienced the hottest summer on record. During the month of
June, we used over 5 million gallons of water. By June 7th, we had accumulated more ?90-degree
days than all the year prior. We had the driest August in 40 years with rain fall totaling only 0.8".
By this time, all unirrigated areas had gone dormant for the year.

What we did learn through the Coronavirus is that golf is perfect for social distancing. Combine
golf being a perfect social distancing sport with all the warm weather we had, and you have a
recording breaking golf season. | have never seen a golf course as buys as River Bend was this
year. There was nonstop golf every day, all day.

With the warm weather and lack of rain, even the smallest irrigation problem was extremely
evident. We replaced 28 sprinkler internals, 14 solenoids, 2 pilot valves, 2 foot valves, we had a
pipe repair on #6 by the bridge, #9 fairway, and we had fo replace a gate valve on #9. All but
1 of the repairs we did in house and did not charge, saving the park district thousands of dollars.
The year of 2020 will be a year no one will forget. With all the bad we experienced; | am glad
there was some good.

Golf Leagues

Leagues continue to provide a reliable and steady source of revenue for the golf course and
with the course closed due to Covid we were delayed on league play by 2 months. We
normally start in April and in 2020 we got started on June 15", The reduced season caused our
league rounds to decrease along patirpaction numbers out of concern for the virus.

League revenue in 2020 was $65,693 vs $89.355 in 2019. That's an derease of $23,692 or 26.51%.
Monday senior league increased as many seniors from the Tuesday and Thursday league picked
up an extra day of play.

One of our primary focuses continues to be increasing our in-house leagues. We have good
participation in both our Senior leagues and afternoon leagues.  Ladies league has been pretty
consistent through the years.

For the 2021 season, we have confirmed that most leagues are returning and acquired a new

one Thursday night league. As always we will continue to look at ways to generate guaranteed
revenue while maximizing course ufilization.

11



River Bend League Play by Day of the week

Monday

Four Lakes Recreation

Seniors

Tuesday
Senior
Navistar
Duster

Wednesday
Junior

Ladies
ComEd
Happy Hour

Thursday
Senior

Bill Pieper
DWD

Shut up & Drive

House Leagues-
Other Leagues-
Total League Revenue

Benete HS chargerd to leagues in error

Golf Outings and Club Events

Golf Outings and Club Events in 2020 was $8,945 compared with 2019 $21,692 a decrease of

2020vs 2019

2020 2019 1 year
$ 5,640.00 $ 8,280.00 $ (2,640.00)
$ 9,792.00 $ 6,555.00 $ 3,237.00
$ 15,432.00 $ 14,835.00 S 597.00
$ 13.420.00 $ 15,375.00 & (1,955.00)
$ 6,680.00 $ 8,928.00 $ (2,248.00)
$ 4,040.00 $ 5,040.00 S (1,000.00)
$ 24,140.00 $ 29,343.00 S (5,203.00)
$ 600.00 $ 1,200.00 $ (600.00)
$ 2,684.00 $ 6,135.00 $ (3,451.00)
$ 3,332.00 $ 5,544.00 $ (2,212.00)
$ 6,124.00 $ 9,584.00 $ (3,460.00)
$ 12,740.00 $ 22,463.00 $ (9,723.00)
$ 10,101.00 $ 14,040.00 $ (3,939.00)
$ E $ 3,400.00 $ (3,400.00)
$ 3,280.00 $ 3,610.00 $ (330.00)
$ - $ 1,664.00 $ (1,664.00)
$ 13,381.00 $ 22,714.00 $ (9,333.00)
$ 36,597.000 $ 43,305.00 $ (6,708.00)
$ 29,096.00 $ 46,050.00 $(16,954.00)
$ 65,603.00 $ 89,355.00 $(23,662.00)
s 192.00

$12,747 or 58.76%. The state mandated restriction cancelled several events and decreased the

number of players allowed to gather.

The following is a list of course sponsored events planned for 2021.
April 17 (weather permitting)

*  Spring Opener

*  Couples Scramble

¢ Junior Championship

¢ 3rd Annual In-Town Classic
¢ Senior Scramble

s Turkey Shoot

Pro Shop

July 11

July 13 & 14

August 22
September 14
November 6

Pro shop merchandise sales in 2020 were $81,478 compared to $55,764 in 2019. Thisis a
increase of $25.714 or 46%. We had a lot of footsteps.

12



Concessions increased by of $24,879 accounting for the majority of the increased revenue.

Merchandise gross profit margin in 2020 was 65.28% compared to 59.13% in 2019.

Pro Shop Merchandise
Gross Margins Fy 2020-2019
YTD Sales thru December

Fy 12/31/2020 Accessories Concessions Clubs Socks Gloves Balls Headwear Outerwear Total
Sales $ 314§ 60917 $ 211§ 33 § 2666 $ 11862 $ 1904 § 3571 § 81478
Costs $ 171§ 16,266 $ 0 $ 27 § 1705 % 6574 $ 1,187 § 2,359 $ 28,288
Margin $ 143 $ 44,651 $ 210 § 6 8§ 262 $ 5289 $ 717§ 1,212 $ 53,190
Margin % 45.56% 73.30% 100.00% 19.15% 36.07% 44.58% 37.66% 33.94% 65.28%
% to total 0.27% 83.95% 0.40% 0.01% 1.81% 9.94% 1.35% 2.28% 100.00%
Fy 12/31/19 Accessories Concessions Clubs Socks Gloves Balls Headwear Outerwear Total
Sales $ 310 $ 36,038 $ 192 § 117 § 2,144 % 9609 $ 2454 % 4900 $§ 55,764
Costs $ 182 § 10,226 $ 0 % 98 $ 1291 § 5660 § 1610 $ 3,726 $ 22,793
Margin $ 128 $ 25811 § 191 § 19 $ 853 § 3,950 $ 844 $ 1,174 $ 32971
Margin % 41.30% 71.62% 100.00% 16.40% 39.78% 41.10% 34.40% 23.95% 59.13%
% to total 0.39% 78.29% 0.58% 0.06% 2.59% 11.98% 2.56% 3.56% 100.00%
Sale Variance $ 4 $ 24879 § 19 § 84) $ 522 § 2253 $ (550) $ (1,329) $ 25714
Margin change 4.26% 1.68% 0.00% 2.75% -3.72% 3.48% 3.26% 9.99% 6.16%
High Schools

Lisle High School, and Benet Academy continue o use River Bend as their home course. High
school revenue for 2020 was $11,264 compared to $9,036 in 20192. The slight increase in revenue
is from Downers Grove South holding an 18 hole tournament with 2 other high schools.

GolfTEC

Since the 2012 season, we have continued our partnership with GolfTEC. GolfTEC is a leader in
golf improvement, teaching 22% of all golf lessons in the United States annually and delivering a
consistent 95% success rate. The agreement with GolfTEC and River Bend CGolf Club is they're
able to teach private, on-course client lessons in exchange for teaching our group lessons. In
years prior fo their arrangement with River Bend, their clients received playing lessons in a Des
Plaines inside practice facility. Under our current arrangement their clients play our course and
pay appropriate greens fees. [t is a win-win.

GolfTEC taught all of our junior/adult lessons as well as junior league rules and etiquette clinic for
the 2020 season.

Junior Lesson revenue in 2020 was $3,950 compared $4,180 in 2019. Adult Lesson revenue in
2020 was $1,125 compared to $2,600 in 2019. The decrease is due to when we could start
lessons and the number that could participate or felt safe to do so.

13



GoIlfTEC normally host the Annual Pro-Am outing at River Bend in May. Each of their PGA
professionals brought three customers who played with their pro followed by a backyard
barbeque. Due to Covid this event was cancelled and we hope to hold the event for the 2021
season.

GolfTEC and River Bend are excited about the endless exposure and profitability of this
partnership and are looking forward to the 2021 season. For more information on GolfTEC, please
visit their web site at www.Golftec.com.

GolfNow

Founded in 2001, GolfNow operates the largest online tee-time marketplace in the world,
offering 3.5 million registered golfers a variety of ways to stay connected to their favorite courses
and the ability to easily book tee times online and via mobile devices anytime of the day. They
operate in more than 24 countries worldwide, including the U.S., Canada and the UK, and offers
tee times at more than 9,000 courses. GolfNow is headquartered in Orlando, Fla., and is affiliated
with Golf Channel, a multimedia, golf entertainment and services company part of the NBC
Sports Group. At the end of 2012 GolfNow merged with TeeOff.

The ability to adjust our pricing on the fly and reduce our inventory to a golf savvy market has
been the key. Staff monitors the tee sheet throughout the entire day and when warranted, we
adjust pricing which is then communicated to the massive GolfNow subscriber list. We have
seen positive results by being able to fill otherwise empty tee fimes. We look forward to
continually maximizing this service and increasing our course ufilization.

As customers book tee times by mobile or land applications our email data base connects to
our Fore Marketing Software allowing us to further communicate by email.

When customers make a tee time reservation we are guaranteed the revenue. A customer can
cancel a reservation through a GolfNow agent prior to their scheduled tee time at no charge. |If
however they do not cancel we are able to charge for the green fee through there site. The total
revenue from GolfNow in 2020 was $99.316 compared to $44,482 in 2019 a increase of $54,834.
The no show revenue billed and received for 2020 was $7,610 compared with 2019 revnue of
$2,100 an increase of $5,510.

14



GolfNow Rounds Dollars Average

2020 Wd Green Fee 1837 S 33,816.00 S 18.41
Wd Prepaid 561 S - S -
We Green Fee 3547 $ 65,500.00 $ 18.47
We Prepaid 592 S - s -
Cart Golf Now 2040 $ 20,400.00 S 10.00

6537 $119,716.00

2019 Wd Green Fee 669 $§ 11,639.95 S 17.40
Wd Prepaid 826 S . S -
We Green Fee 1746 § 32,84251 S 1881
We Prepaid 866 S . $ -
Cart Golf Now 1383 S 13,830.00 $ 10.00

4107 $ 58,312.46

Labor Wages
Wages YTD for 2020 were $128,504 compared with 2019 $133,347 a decrease of $4,843. The
decrease in labor is a result of full fime staff working shifts.

Wage Comparison

Description YTD-20 YTD-19 20vs 19

Fav/(unfav)
Full Time-$ $ 82,938.76 S 70,430.29 $(12,508.47)
Club House Attendants-$ $ 22,741.14 S 28,753.91 S 6,012.77
Ranger/Starters-$ $ 18,654.40 S 31,626.94 S 12,972.54
Beverage Cart -$ S 4,169.51 S 2,536.00 S (1,633.51)
Total -$ $128,503.81 $133,347.14 S 4,843.33

Staff Training and Communication

Management hasn’'t made any significant changes to training and internal communication from
2018. The golf course provides beginning-of-the-season training for pro shop employees,
starters/rangers, cart attendants, and beverage cart attendants. This training includes a review of
present procedures for the returning personnel and on-the-job training for new personnel.

Turnover continues to be relatively low for the starters and rangers, so training required is minimal.

Training is supplemented by the daily “duties and checklist” forms. These forms continue to be
ongoing as things change based on the business and customer needs and expectations.

15



We will continue to use communication tools such as-our Ranger checklist that communicaies
what our grounds crew has completed, projects in progress, and course supplies needs. Monthly
schedules also include "key-events” for the month such as clinics, outings, leagues and high school

play.
We continue to send a monthly staff email to all staff (inside and outside) informing them of any

events, promotions/sales, golf course projects, income updates, changes or modification to any
procedures, as well as some personal information as a tool to build a positive and informed staff.

Conclusion

With a record breaking sedason behind us we're looking forward to the 2021 season!

16



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 11, 2021

Re: Wheatstack License Agreement

The draft license agreement to outsource restaurant operations will be discussed in Closed Session with
the intention of reaching consensus on a few remaining financial terms. The memo provided to the Park
Board last month follows this report as reference to the major terms of the current license agreement
draft.

Should the Board reach a consensus in Closed Session, it is recommended the Board approve the
License Agreement with any remaining alterations when you return to Open Session.

Thank you.

0000418



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment

As explained in staff’s budget preview memo, there is an allocation within the Corporate Fund fo retain
the services of a landscape architect to design a redevelopment plan for the playground and court
area of Arbor View Park.

The two tennis courts on site are in a state of continued deterioration and are scheduled for
replacement next year. The basketball court is scheduled for replacement at the same time. The
playground equipment is nearing end of life as it was installed in 2000 and is showing signs of increasing
wear and tear, as is the wooden playground surfacing containment. Further, there are large wooden
retaining walls adjacent to the tennis courts that are also beginning to fail and stormwater
management in this area continues to be a challenge as it tends to accumulate east of the tennis and
basketball courts, adjacent to the residential neighbors there. As a result of all of these park
components experiencing end of life, staff recommends taking this opportunity to reimagine this area of
the park for improved functionality, stormwater management, accessibility, and possibly even
infroducing other amenities depending upon feedback received from the park’s neighbors through the
redesign process.

Ideally, staff recommends regrading this entire area of the park to rid it of the expansive and costly
retaining walls if possible, and to improve site drainage and overall accessibility. Superintendent Cerutti
and | expect the cost of construction, which is tentatively planned for 2022, to be in the vicinity of
$500,000 as it will include the demolition, removal, and disposal of the two playgrounds, courts, fencing,
and retaining walls; relatively large-scale site grading; new playground equipment; new playground
surfacing (poured in place rubber) and a concrete surfacing containment; a redesign of pedestrian
circulation and sitting areas; new tennis courts, basketball court, and fencing; quite possibly an
extensive underdrainage system to channel stormwater away from this active play area to the nearby
detention basin; new landscaping; and of course engineering, permitting, etc.

Staff’'s recommendation is fo engage Signature Design Group to assist in the creation of this
redevelopment plan. They have been an excellent partner in the District’s more complicated projects
including the Woodglenn Park redevelopment, Veterans Memorial (which they performed at no cost fo
the District), the Van Kampen Stage redevelopment, and most recently Discovery Playground, some of
which, again, was performed at no cost to the District. Superintendent Cerutti and | are in the process
of reviewing the scope of this phase of the project and we are planning on presenting a
recommendation for your consideration in February.



To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 11, 2021

Re: Village of Lisle Bike Ped Plan — Hitchcock Avenue/Com Ed Corridor Path

The Village of Lisle Board of Trustees recently discussed the opportunity for construction of a 1-mile
bicycle path that would travel along the Com Ed corridor beginning at Hitchcock Avenue on the north
and head south to at least 59th Street in the Meadows, adjacent to Lisle Elementary School. This new
pathway is included in the Village of Lisle Bicycle Pedestrian Plan but because it is outside the corporate
limits of the Village, Village Board discussion included soliciting support and participation from other
possibly interested parties including School District 202, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Lisle
Township, Com Ed, and others including potential private parties. The Village Board's discussion
included the consideration of performing a feasibility study that would determine, among other things,
a projected cost of construction, how to safely cross Maple Avenue, any potential environmental
impacts, etc. Clearly this is a large project that would require a significant amount of due diligence to
answer the many questions that currently exist and are sure to arise in the future.

There was support from the trustees to consider the study, but a recommendation from their legal
counsel was to entertain an intergovernmental agreement with other interested parties prior to them
expending any funding for a feasibility study for a trail that would be outside its corporate limits. Further
discussion revealed the desire to identify certain "lead agencies” that would assist in spearheading this
project and to determine the level of interest. These lead agencies could be any or all of the
aforementioned agencies.

This proposed 1-mile pathway is a terrific opportunity for the greater Lisle community including the Lisle
Park District, School District 202, and bicyclists and walkers throughout the community. Similar pathways
exist throughout Woodridge and are very well used, hence its inclusion in their Bicycle Pedestrian Plan.
Continuing that network into and through Lisle will provide the much-desired connectivity Lisle currently
lacks, and | intend to represent the Park District and work with the Village of Lisle, Com Ed, and any
other interested parties o determine the feasibility of this project. | expect these initial discussions to
ascertain Com Ed's appetite 1o entertain this opportunity and identify any conditions they may have in
providing community access.

Thank you.

000019

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG



4

PARIEISCT WWW.I.ISLEPARKDISTRICT.S}!G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: February 10th, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Carriage Hill Concrete and Asphalt Pathway Replacement

Both projects have had their respective contracts reviewed and setup, and | am awaiting the
Contractors to returned them signed with all of the necessary paperwork. Once spring gets here
and the weather breaks we will set up dates to begin the work.

Surplus Equipment Sales

All our mowing equipment sold at auction on Monday February 8th,

River Bend Golf Course

After approval was received at the January Board Meeting, | nofified Water Well Solutions to
begin repairs on the well pump for the irrigation system. Once everything is done, we will
coordinate fo reinstall and test the pump. We also needed some piping repairs in the pump
house, which | coordinated with Dave Drendel, our Golf Course Contractor. The Plumbing
Contractor we hired came out and removed some old piping no longer needed for the system,
and then fabricated new pieces to replace and bypass parts of the system no longer in use.
While the plumbing was removed, our Facilities staff went in and did a bunch of repairs and
painting of the well floor plate, and then the contractor came back and put the new pipes in
place.

Existing Parks Maintenance Facility

The current Parks Facility is undergoing a bathroom renovation by in house staff. The rooms were
both last redone sometime in the early 2000's and were really showing their age. Bathrooms
have been repainted, new light fixtures installed, the Men’s room has new flooring. and both
rooms are receiving new cove base, and plastic wall coverings are being installed in areas that
get wet from hand washing, etc., to prevent drywall deterioration.

Tennis Court Replacement Schedule

[ have been working with one of our frusted Tennis Court confractors, U.S Tennis Court
Construction, to put together a current condition report on all our existing tennis and basketball
courts in the District. The work was started in 2020 and completed last month. Thisis a
comprehensive list of each site, its current playability and overall condition, needed repairs and
maintenance, and continuing maintenance schedule for each season. The report includes cost
estimates for completion of the work and estimates of ongoing maintenance. These
documents will give us great flexibility in prioritizing needed repairs and give us a more redalistic
basis for setting budget numbers in future years.

0000<0

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT e
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: February 10, 2021
Re: January Parks Update

Ongoing Operations

Trash picked up at all sites weekly

Snow removal and salting performed as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Assemble new park benches

Staff continues to work in our natural areas removing invasive plant material
Sled hill inspections completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Picnic table repairs completed

Removed three trucks full of recycled items and garbage from the Wheatstack

Encroachments & Vandalism

1/5 - Repeat golfer at Community Park. Action taken: police nofified, subject not located at that time.

1/19 - Repeat golfer Community Park. Action taken: police noftified, subject not located at that time,

As a point of explanation/clarification, when people golf in the parks, they do not retrieve every golf
ball and some are left behind only to be found by our mowers. When struck, golf balls become high
speed projectiles that endanger nearby property (vehicles, houses, etc.) and people. This is based on
countless firsthand experiences and is why Park District staff takes the position it does. This latest repeat
offender has been dismissive and combative to staff, hence our involvement of the police. Further, you
will nofice the dates on these observations — when the ground has been snow covered, making golf ball
retrieval nearly impossible.

000021



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630,964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 2/8/21
Re: February Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

* Quotes were received for temporary fencing for SLAP's limited opening.
o Check the heater relays for the spa heater.

s Creased pumps.

o Ordered a new sample pump for the main pool

Museums at Lisle Station Park
s Weekly checks of all the buildings were completed.
s Maintenance was performed on the HVYAC equipment in the Yender House

River Bend/Wheatstack

* Cleaned the rust off the bottom plate at the pump house in the golf course, freated it with rust
inhibitor and painted it.
Greased and replaced belis in the HYAC unit of River Bend.
Turned of the bottom partion of the sign due to multiple malfunctioning panels. Received proposals
to replace this electronic section of the sign.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Removed all holiday decorations.
Replaced burned out lights in the Senior Center and the main haliway.
Hung new photo contest winner picture in the hallway.
Installed a new doorstop for the entry door of preschool.
Replace the three-way switch in SEASPAR.
Repaired a roof leak above Preschool.
Cleaned the exhaust fans in the bathrooms of the preschool rooms.
Replaced inducer mofor in RTU #11.
Replaced ceiling tiles in Preschool.
Replace the batteries in PS3 and PSS5.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
s Removed ail holiday decorations
s Repdaired light fixtures on the south side of CPF.

Safety/Risk Management

¢ Playground and facility inspects were completed.

* Worked with Debbie Briechan to implement COVID protocol procedures in preparation for Senior
Taxes.

000022



Other

Help parks clear snow as needed.

Changed out a light fixture at River Bend maintenance shop.

Cleaned out warped wood from River Bend maintenance shop.

Replaced the light bulb socket and bulbs in the fixture at the top of the stairs at parks department.
Gutted and restored restroom at the Parks Department. Work includes new flooring, light fixtures,
paint, etc.

Relocated the thermostats in the wash bay in the new Parks Garage.

Installed support bracket for an exhaust fan at Parks Department.

Installed new water heater and water lines in the new Parks Garage.

Re-keyed the locks at the Woodglenn Park shelter.

Repaired the door handle at men's room at the Woodglenn Park shelter.

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

WWW. LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT L
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: February 18, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison -
January
2021 2020 Difference | |% of Month Reg.
Category
Adult ] 10 -9 0.21%
Cultural Arts 32 96 -64 6.65%
Early Childhood 84 98 -14 17.46%
Fitness Memberships 17 38 -21 3.53%
Fitness Classes 163 48 115 33.89%
Remote Enrichment Center 48 0 48 9.98%
Senior Programs/Trips 29 253 -224 6.03%
Special Events 15 920 -75 3.12%
Teens 0 8 -8 0.00%
Youth 92 155 -63 19.13%
Transaction Total 48] 796 -315
Revenue Total $43,321 $61,721 ||-$18,400.00

* Program registration decreased by 39% from January 2020. While the timing of registrations
contributed to the totals for each category, the two largest examples of success for the month are
the registration numbers for fithess classes and youth programming.

e The decrease in program registration can largely be attributed to the lack of senior programs and
frips during the month. In fact, the registration decrease for this category accounted for 71% (224 out
of 315) of the total difference between January 2021 and 2020 registrations.

* The large decrease in registration revenue from January 2020 continues to be primarily due to the
lack of in-person learning at the Lisle school district during this school year, which resulted in a major
reduction in EDGE registration and corresponding revenue., While staff have been able to offer a
smaller version of the program, the absence of the typical in-person student body has caused a
contfinued lack of revenue compared to a typical year.

e DuPage County has transitioned into phase 4 of the Restore llinois plan. Staff are eager to increase
in-person services and are focused on continuing to offer safe, high quality program options.

o Staff reports next month will include details on in-person senior programming, museum/blacksmith
activities, plans to resume registration desk operations, seasonal employment recruitment initiatives
and more!

0000



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 218 members (-20% from January 2020).

8 new members joined CPF and took advantage of the monthly special of $0 enroliment fee and a
free personal fraining session.

Since the reopening of CPF back in July, 15 members still have suspended memberships, which
continues to impact revenue.

The overdll financial performance of group exercise classes in January decreased from 2020 due to
the change in registration process, which now occurs monthly as oppose to six weeks at a time. This
change results in a lower per session fee and includes monthly instructor expenses. Staff remain
confident that group exercise revenue will continue to positively support fithess operations.

Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered both virtually and in person with the transition to
Phase 4 of Restore lllinois. Most participants have elected to participate virtually, either because of
the pandemic or due o the convenience of participating from the comfort of their home.

One month into 2021, CPF operations and programming has an overall profit of $1,984 (See Table 7).
Staff continue to adapt services and strategies to improve the financial performance of CPF.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships January 2021 | January 2020 Change
1
Total Members 218 !' 279 (61)
Members on Continuous i
Memberships 134 [ 150 (16)
Renewals 6 | 13 {7)
Expired 6 10 {4)
Suspensions* 1 ' - 1
Canceliations 2 3 (1)

* Due tfo the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the op-ﬁon to suspend their membership and be reinstated when
they feel safe to refurn to the facility.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types Janvary 2021 January 2020 [ Change
Individual 6 | 7 ‘ (1)
Family ] 3 (2)
Senior 5 15 {10)
Student 2 ; 0 2
Punch Cards Sold 0 ' 5 (5)
Daily Admissions 3 : 8 (5)
TOTAL 17 38 (21)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types January 2021 January 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $934.00 $1.336.90 ($402.90)
Family $996.00 $1,621.33 ($625.33)
Senior $891.00 $1,720.52 ($829.50)
Student $202.00 $44.00 $158.00 '
Daily Admission $24.00 $56.00 ($32.00) l
Punch Cards $0.00 $220.00 ($220.00) |
TOTAL $3,047.00 $4,998.75 ($1,951.75) ‘

0000<5



Table 4. Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group | January 2021 January 2020 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue I $384.00 $1,015.00 ($631.00)
Expenses i $0.00 $398.80 ($398.00)
Program Profit (loss) $384.00 $616.20 ($232.20)
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration January 2021 January 2020 ‘ Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Yearto Date |
Revenue $5.,404.15 $9.435.50 ($4.031.35)
Expenses $2,426.59 $1,128.80 $1.297.79
Program Profit (loss) $2,977.56 $8,306.70 | ($5,309.14)
Table 6: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
January 2021 | January2020 | Change
Year to Date ~ Yearto Date |
Total Revenue $3,047.00 $4,998.75 l ($1,951.75)
Total Expenses $4,423.60 $7.497.73 | ($3.074.13)
, Profit (loss) ($1,376.60) _ ($2,498.98) | $1,122.38

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

January 2021 January 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $8,835.15 $15,449.25 ($6,614.10)
Total Expenses $6.850.19 $9,025.33 ($2,175.14)
Profit (loss) $1,984.96 $6,423.92 ($4,438.94) \

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Communicated 2021 season updates to patrons in conjunction with Marketing Specidlists Sleezer &
Kosartes through social media, e-newsletters and website updates.

e Recruitment action plan for summer 2021 is in progress. with a good amount of former SLAP
employees interested in retumning for the season.

e The virtual aguatics job fair will be held on February 23, with additional dates in March and April.

o Collaborated with Manager Mendez to combine Guest Service and Facility Attendant positions for a
more efficient staffing strategy for the upcoming pool season.

« Monthly marketing and facilities meetings are being held leading up to the summer to prepare and
work together to ensure a safe 2021 SLAP season.

+» Attended Jeff Ellis & Associates International Aquatics Safety School virtual conference.

Lisle Teens with Character

e There are currently 44 teens registered for the group (-45% than 2020)

e  Meetings and projects will be moved to a hybrid format of in person and virtual to allow for more
teens to parficipate. '

e Upcoming service projects include: West Suburban Community Pantry and Egg Stuffing.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

o Conducted Wednesday Zoom bingo, with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero’s
for the raffle winner each week.

e Continued partnership with Lisle resident and owner of Shiny Squirrel Creations, Beth Lesniak, and the

000026



Lisle/Naperville TRIAD to host a monthly zoom craft club. Participation doubled from the December
meeting, with a total of 20 attendees in January.

e Worked with Marketing Department to create and publish senior newsletter and social media posts.

e Coordinated with the Safety Committee and Manager Mendez to prepare for upcoming AARP tax
preparation, which begins in February.

¢ Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails and social media.

¢ Continually adapting the REC program to meet the ever-changing needs of our student population.
Wwith Lisle 202 and Naperville 203 school districts resuming in-person learning models, enroliment has
decreased. However, staff remain committed to running the program as long as the need remains.

¢ Continued partnership with the Lisle Library to bring books for students to use in the REC program.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

e Gentle Learning preschool continues to successfully hold in person classes for 65 students, with an
additional 20 students who are participating in all remote or hybrid learning.

¢ Inlieu of the annual Valentine's Tea this year, teachers created a "Bag of Love" for parents. Each bag
had the parts and instructions for families to create Valentine themed projects together.
Registration for the 2021-2022 school year begins on February 25 from 12-2pm for current families.
New families can register in person on March 4 from 12-2pm and March 8 from 1-6pm.
Staff are looking forward to building upon the success of this school year and are hopeful to return to
the more traditional numibers for in-person learning next school year.
Plans are in progress for the annual Easter Egg hunt and Flashlight Easter Egg hunt,
All Star Sports has resumed in person classes for Basketball, with both classes full. Registration for the
late winter and early spring classes are also filing quickly.

e The EDGE program continues to adapt as we progress through this school year. We currently
welcome kindergarten and first graders five days a week and second-fifth graders attend only on
days they are af school in person. EDGE is also offered to parficipants of the REC program.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to work as preschool aide in Mrs. Staib's 3 year old class {M,W,F}.
Assisted in the Remote Enrichment Center on Tuesdays & Thursdays each week.
The next session of Dungeons & Dragons started on February 7 with 8 participants.
Measured dance students and ordered costumes for the dance recital.

Art Enrichment (Artist: Warhol) started February 11 with 4 participants.

Theatre Club started February 1 with é participants.

Secured additional sponsor for the Film Festival for $1,000.

Sent out Garden Plot renewal letters.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

» Conducted first session of basketball skills program (24 total participants)

s Developing future athletic programming options based on current guidelines

¢ Planning is underway for both Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp

¢ Hosted first virtual family trivia night on January 16, with 14 total feams. The next trivia nights are
scheduled for February 20 and March 20.

¢ Planning is also underway for the annual Daddy Daughter Date Night and Mother Son event. Both
events will place in the summer in an outdoor venue to accommodate larger group sizes and social
distancing guidelines.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Operations at The Museums at Lisle Station Park remain suspended.

e Expenditures confinue to be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.
Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but on-site access 1o the buildings
continues to be limited until further nofice.

s A small group of museum volunteers continue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.

Blacksmith classes are planned o resume in April.

000027



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specidlist
Date: February 18, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly fo the digital guide and websites.

Digital Seasonal Program Guide
Winter-Spring 2021 _|
Statistics December 2020 January 2021
Pageviews 9.511 10,293
Users 393 455
 Average Session Duration 4 min, 28 sec 4 min, 32 sec
Average Pages/Session 17.26 pg. | 15.48 pg.

Pageviews and user stats increased month over month since the brochure’s release on
November 30. The surge is likely due to the pandemic restrictions being lifted in January, which
allowed us to offer more in-person program options. Moreover, our patrons are looking for safe,
indoor recreation when outdoor opportunities are limited due to severe weather conditions.

Annual LPD Resident Newsletter

¢ Developed content for annual LPD Newsletter

¢ Created vibrant layout for newsletter in infographic format, compiling statistics and
information that highlights 2020 accomplishments, outlines upcoming projects in 2021, and
thanks those who supported the District throughout the pandemic

New Park District Website (in production)
e Developed framework of responsive layout for the website to ensure it adjusts o the size of
the user's device and screen by building style sheets and utilizing JavaScript plug-ins

General Park District Advertising

e Created ad placement for 2021-2022 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce Map showcasing
new Discovery Playground, Sea Lion Aquatic Park, Community Park Fitness, River Bend Golf
Club, and the Museums af Lisle Station Park

« Designed new layout for ad placement in monthly Welcome Wagon booklet, which was
mailed to new residents to showcase District facilities & parks, and includes a $5 off coupon

2020 Photo Contest

¢ Wrote PR statement about 2020 photo contest winners, which was posted on Lisle Patch and
emailed to approximately 30 local media contacts on January 25. The Daily Herald printed
the article in the local paper on February 7.

¢ Generated social media content for posts & stories to congratulate contest winners &
promote entry in 2021 photo contest.

0C00ZS



Special Events

Created Y page full color ad for Virtual Family Trivia Night event series in Suburban Life

Newspaper on January 7

Sent Green Trails Homeowners Association information about Virtual Family Trivia Night event

series for Pathfinder resident newsletter

Produced image & content for Village of Lisle electronic sign for Virtual Family Trivia Night

Submitted event listings for Virtual Family Trivia Night series & Film Festival 1o be featured on

DCVB website

Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters

o Email sent on January 5 to approx. 1,050 park district subscribers promoting new Virtual
Family Trivia Night event series

o Email sent on January 28 to approx. 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote Film Festival sponsorship

o Email sent on January 29 to approx. 1,150 park district subscribers promoting Film Festival
entry & sponsorship

Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote registration for Virtual Family

Trivia Night, entry in Film Festival & Snowman Building Contest, and share photos from Visits

with Santa & Mrs. Claus

Community Park Fitness

Purchased versatile, branded headwrap/face covering to gift to loyal fitness memibers
Created 4 page full color ad to promote January incentives for new members in Suburban
Life Newspaper on January 14

Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on January 8 to approx. 500 Lisle Area Chamber of
Commerce subscribers to promote January incentives

Generated image & content for Village of Lisle electronic sign to promote January incentives
Designed digital image for email signature to promote January incentives

Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote January incentives, update
members on new COVID procedures, and communicate early closure due to weather

River Bend Golf Club

Created flyer & registration form for 2021 Spring Opener Tournament
Updated website with new information for 2021 season

Senior Center

Created flyer for 50+ Broadway Cabaret Social

Designed signage for 60+ AARP Drop-Off Tax Preparatfion Program at Recreation Center
Updated Giving Tree donor list on website

Generated social media content to promote registration for 50+ Broadway Cabaret Social
and 60+ AARP Tax Program

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT =
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: February 18, 2021
Re: January 2021 Golf Department Report

General Update

¢ Pro Shop merchandise arriving.

o Marketing material for the season in progress - Lessons, league, event flyers.

e League confracts are out for renewal possikble new Monday afternoon league.
e Deep cleaning in the pro shop.

¢ Two computers repurposed from the Recreation Center were installed in pro shop.

000030



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI\(H.IS CT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC_T.S!{G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: February 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

The 2020 year-end audit is in the early stages.

Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2' and 1099 tax forms.
Filed 4t quarter payroll reports (241, IL 941, llinois Unemployment Insurance)
Attended the IPBC Finance meeting

Director Garvy charged me with responsibility of managing the information technology system
and services for the District in August. It has become obvious that our current provider has not
met the District’s expectations and we have been considering alternatives. | have beenin
contact with other companies looking into providing IT services to the District and would like to
present a recommendation to change vendors at the March Board meeting.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

oL~

000031






Memo
To:
From:
Dafte:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
February 10, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the February 3 Board Meeting:

e« The Board approved participating in two new fundraisers.

o LPFPF will sell popcorn through Double Good. This fundraising
company gives back 50% of the profits. The fundraiser will run
February 22nrd-February 25t,

o LPFPF will participate in Giving DuPage Days from April 26-30th. This
is an online giving event organized through Giving DuPage where
we can target both new and existing donors.

¢ The Board discussed some potential new fundraisers to continue to
recover the revenues lost without Eyes to the Skies.

¢ Discussed occurred about potential for outreach about the scholarship
program now that programs are back up and running.

¢ The Board will meet next on March 3

000032






SPAR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION

For the

COl

FEBRUARY 202‘ kN "‘1 u SLET

I'I\'!I'ISSION A1 VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

rocreatlon programs and
quality services for its
.msidents with disabilities

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

FEBRUARY 2021

Fin-person programming has sparked joy i
Y excited for the opportunity t«

rthe future and believe this news to be the start of a lasti NE Prog

e for thelr patience. We look forward to seeing oul .:-:r_'l.-v-}r:}:‘._-";:, race-to-face soon!

THE NEW SHERIFF IN TOWN

Congratulations are in order for Kim Huggins for earning
the title of Senior Recreation Coordinator. The new title
acknowledges her leadership and mentoring skills, which
have benefited SEASPAR’s recreation department for over
10 years. Her new responsibilities will undoubtedly be many,
but most pressing will be overseeing a team of energetic
Recreation Coordinators.

Albeit humbled by the new title, Kim plans to continue
providing the same dedication as always, but with a heightened
determination to share her experience with SEASPAR’s
newest team members. Luckily for everyone, Kim’s insights
are already recognized as integral in the management of
SEASPAR's operations, a recognition she earned throughout
the years.

Kim's dedication to SEASPAR can technically be measured in

years, but you'd come out short even then. It would be impossible to grasp Kim Huggin’s dedication
without knowing her well. Luckily for those who haven't had an opportunity to work with Kim, an
article detailing Kim's passion was published In SEASPAR’s 2019-2020 Annual Report. That article,
along with other heartwarming articles by SEASPAR’s full-time staff, can be found here.

We congratulate Kim and cannot wait to watch her shine in her new role!

( Read Kim’s Article

P —— —

0006034

SEASPAR.org




TASPAR For the Record

 spedialsssane FEBRUARY 2021

- ——
v s
- v

oY _". Hi )
C: sﬁ?‘“
A . ; I

o L
[= \
4

IN-SERVICE TRAINING

SEASPAR hosted a virtual in-service training on January 6, 2021. The purpose of the training was
to prepare incoming and existing staff members for the Winter-Spring 2021 season. The in-service
training coordinators took special consideration to speak about potential changes and mitigations
SEASPAR anticipates staff may encounter during the season.

Additionally, training coordinators shared important safety tips and guidelines, employee expectations,
and introduced staff to Shiftboard, a newly adopted staff management application. SEASPAR is
excited about the introduction of Shiftboard because it will be used to track and cocrdinate staffing
and program needs. SEASPAR Support Staff Manager Shannon Tovey believes Shiftboard will help
streamline staffing management; “One of the many features Shiftboard offers is the ability for staff
members to coordinate their schedules and responsibilities.” Shiftboard is a leading staff management
application and is utilized by many organizations in the industry. “The application will help SEASPAR
oversee scheduling, and staff will have access to content in real-time,” Tovey added.

Additional Shiftboard training is expected in the months to come. In the meantime, SEASPAR staff are
running tests to work out complications before summer.

000035

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

specialmss o FEBRUARY 2021

PAWSITIVE VIBES

Rainbow Animal Assisted Therapy is an organization that
provides SEASPAR with highly trained dogs and handlers. Their
services are essential for many of SESAPAR’s animal-centric
programs. For years, participants turned to these programs for
their beneficial properties and developed relationships with the
therapy dogs in many cases. When the pandemic arrived, our
animal-assisted program was among those affected, resulting
in many going without these services.

A video was developed to highlight the relationship between
SEASPAR participants and animals, Rainbow Animal Assisted
Therapy’s partnership with SEASPAR, the issues brought on by
the pandemic, and how hard work and cooperation resulted
in a solution all can enjoy. Click the button below to view the
video.

FEB 27

DUMMY SAYS WHAT?

SEASPAR is excited to host a live show featuring ventritoguist
Chuck Field and his cast of puppets. Chuck Field is a professional
ventriloquist and comedy performer who has been making
people laugh for decades. Chuck Field’s performance includes
comedy suitable for people of all ages, and a cast of animated
puppets like Ziggy, whose antics will have all in attendance
laughing out loud.

This one-time performance will be held on February 27 and is
open to all SEASPAR participants ages 8 and older. This special
event is held virtually over Zoom with LIVE performances from
Chuck Field and the cast. Registration for this special event
remains open but will close one week before the show date.
Click below to learn more,

( Learn More

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR For the Record

FEBRUARY 2021

COMING SOON

ESCAPE ROOM
Special Event - Virtual

FEB 06

MIDWESTERN DANCE

Special Event - Virtual

VALENTINE’S DAY PARTY
Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

FEB 27

VIRTUAL VENTRILOQUIST
Special Event - Virtual

FEB 28

DANCING WITH THE STARS
Special Event - Virtual

FrROGRAMS ) DONATE )

Don’t miss another moment! SEASPAR
Follow SEASPAR on your 4500 Belmont Road
favorite social media app for Downers Grove, IL 60515
more news, photos, videos, 630.960.7600 « Phone
and the latest stories about 630.960.7601 * Fax
your favorite activities. 630.960.7605 « TDD

® Jbodds SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,678,780.09 19,559.68 149,920.60 (130,360.92)  1,548,419.17
791,732.69 48,932.72 49,863.96 (931.24) 790,801.45
49,308.78 243.85 4,502.39 (4,258.54) 45,050.24
45,129.80 1,077.67 8,702.98 (7,625.31) 37,504.49
10,765.50 78.66 - 78.66 10,844.16
52,665.19 723.69 3,868.69 (3,145.00) 49,520.19
673.25 - - - 673.25
181,459.97 1,569.31 959.44 609.87 182,069.84
236,983.54 896.75 16,858.90 (15,962.15) 221,021.39
33,655.27 5,297.90 - 5,297.90 38,953.17
970,418.13 250.00 - 250.00 970,668.13
3,853,543.54 74.90 22,602.26 (22,527.36)  3,831,016.18
(7,365,630.35) - - - (7,365,630.35)
32,298,627.07 - - - 32,298,627.07
32,838,112.47 78,705.13 257,279.22 (178,574.09) 32,659,538.38

000038



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
1/31/2021

Bank Name

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000039

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$215,211.38
$144,545.33

$1,711,993.81
$0.00
$1,044,069.21
$100,540.86
$101,075.94
$105.62

$3,317,542.15

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$3,423,760.15

Maturity

7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Proﬁt/(Lo_ss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 1/21 - YTD1/20 -, - Variance
19,559.68 10,899.79 8,659.89
149,920.60  178,276.41 28,355.81
(130,360.92)  (167,376.62) 37,015.70
4893272 187,772.05  (138,839.33)
49,863.96  ° 138,419.67 88,555.71
(931.24) 49,352.38°  (50,283.62)
243.85 . 000 243.85
4,502.39 - 8,166.69 3,664.30
(425854) (8,166.69) 3,908.15
1,077.67 0.00 1077.67
8,702.98 16,368.63 7,665.65
(7.62531)  (16,368.63) 8,743.32
78.66 0.00 78.66
_0.00 0.00- __0.00
78.66 0.00 78.66
723.69 0.00 723.69
3,868.69 5,374.90 1,506.21
(3,145.00)  (5,374.90) 2,229.90
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,569.31 0.00. 1,569.31
959.44 2,417.84 1,458.40
609.87 (2,417.84) 3.027.71
896.75 0.00 - 896.75
16,858.90 30,141.89 13,282.99
(15962.15)  (30,141.89) 14,179.74
5,297.90 0.00 5,297.90
0.00 495.70 495.70
5,297.90 (495.70) 5,793.60
250.00 83,874.34 (83,624.34)
0.00 29,869.16 29,869.16
250.00 54,005.18 (63,755.18)
74.90 91,444.67 (91,369.77)
22,602.26  147,456.56 124,854.30
(22,527.36)  (56,011.89) 33,484.53
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
78,70613  373,990.85 78,705.13
257,279.22  556,987.45  (116,711.63
(178,574.09) _ (182,996.60)  195,416.76

000040



(T°121) (26°09€’0€T)

L8°220°LT9

€T LLG'ST9 T
00°009°zeT’¢

€T LLS'ST9’T

00°ZLT'FOT
00°022°9%2
0070

00°0

26 €S9 ’EeL
00°0S¥

00 SIS LPT
T¥ 8GL°80€E
88779999

ZE'ERPT'800°T

00°009°zez ‘e

00°0S%’€E

00°0ST’6ZZ°€E

9L "8IV ’'TS
PS b96°LIZ
0E°€8£692

7S %96 °LTT

66°089°8
ZE"81S‘0C
00°0

00" 0
TLLET'TY
05°LE
06°26Z°CT
S8°6ZL'GT
0%"GG8G’S
98°110’'¥8

0€°€8£'69¢C

05°L8Z
08°560°692

(LIDIJEA) sN144ns
SEASNIAXE aNAd TYLOL
SHANMAHY ANOJd TYLOL

SUSNIdXE TYLOL

LHETA

SEILITIOVA

SOIL¥NDY

WYID0dd NOILVHYOUY

sMavd

agvog

SNOILYTHY ¥IWOLSND

il

SHDIAYES SSANISNd

NOILVELSINIWAY
SISNUIXH

SHANHAHY TYLOL
S¥IYd

NOILYEISINIWAY
SAONIATI

276 09°026 67T
(€°66) “89°655 6T
Z°¥6 09°026'6¥%T
€766 Ly €08‘%
Z°16 96°£€96’1¢C
0°0 0070

0°0 00°0

G'96 88°096'G2
0°00T 00°0

8°26 08°9L5°0T
0°86 ¥9°868°¢S
0°%6 887896 '€
€°¢6 LE 8PS LL
(€°66) 89°6GG°6T
(¥7°%6) 00°26t
(v °66) 89°L9€’61
HONY TYNLOY
—TdYA HLYA-OL-dYIX

% TYOSId

12 ¥X-d

T FA9¥4

Ldodnd
TYOANNY

I90d3Y ASNAAIXT 3 FANNIATE THZIUVHAROS

9L°8T%’1S (g es¢) (Z6°09€ ‘0ET)
7S 996 LIC [t 09°026 671
0€°€£8£'692 (L"26) 896657671
S F96 /LT [ 09°026°6FT
66°089’8 9°P¥ LF"€08°'F
Z€°816’02 (0°G) 96°€95’'12
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
ZLTLET'TY T°8S 88°095'G¢Z
06°LE 0°00t 00°0
06°262°2T 6°€T 08°9LS8°0T
G8°62L'ST 0" LL %9°868°S
0% GGG ‘S G 8¢ 88°'896°¢€
98°TT0’'%8 9L LE 8PS LL
0€°€8€’692 (L-z6) 89°655'6T
06°L8¢ (z-eg) 00°261
087660692 (8°26) 89°L9€’6T
139and AINY TYALOY
AILYA~-0L-¥YIX -TUVYA ZEYANYL
T¥YD2SId %
T20¢ ‘1€ XYYANVL ONIANT SAoIddd T

132Ang
AAYONYL

d04d

ANQd HLVIOAMOD dNAd ¥0od

LOIYISIA A¥¥d JTSIT

NOIILAIYDSHEA LNIWIEVYdAd

MOM*00008%19 gy
6E1PEI60 EWII
1202/01/20 :dEL¥YA



(1°00T) (PZ°186) G7 899 ‘L6L S8°ZLF'99 (p-10T) (PZ°1E6) G8'ZLY 99 (LI2149a) SNTIYNS
£°96 96°€98°67% 89°LBL'T9E'T T9 I8F'ETT 098 96°€98°6¥ T9°TI8F'ETT SEHSNAAXH aANAd TYLOI
(L"Le) 2L°2€6°8% £1°9G67 ‘65612 9 756 '6LT (g zL) 2L ZE6'8Y 9% " ¥S56 ‘6LT SEANIATE dNAd TYIOIL
€796 96°€98°6¥ 89°.8L°19¢'T T9°I8F ‘ETT 0°96 96°£98°67¥ IO I8FE€TT SHSNAIXE TYLOL
0°16 ¥8°502°'6 00°9G60°€0T 86858 (1°2) ¥8°502'6 86°L8G°8 SHILITIOYA
G €6 61°058’9 8% 2SL’90T L6°G68°8 6°22 61°068°9 L6°G68°8 MALNID SSANLIA
L°66 26198 16°8867292 £€7°288'1¢ v L6 Z6 ¥9G £2°288°1¢ ) SOIIYN0Y
T°L6 0L ZFT’9T L6 0T6796S 18807 ‘9% z° %9 0L ZHPT'9T 187807 ’9F RYY90¥d NOIILVAIDHT
0°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILWIAY ALINAWWOD
0°00T 0070 00°0T0’9L 91 %EE’9 0°00T 0070 9T1°%€€’9 LI
£°€6 TE00T'LT ZL'69F°96¢C 9% zrLe’1e 6°6T T€°00T7LT 9% zLE'1Z FATIVELS INIHAY
SESNIIXT
(L°1L6) 2L°2€6°8% £T°967 ‘65172 9% "$S6'6LT (g-zL) ZL 2£6'8% 9% %56 '6LT SENNIATY TYLOL
0°00T 00°0 00°00%°2 00°00¢ 0°00T 0070 00°002 SATILITIOVA
(L°26) GT°GE8’8 00°862°T2T $T°80T°'0T (g721) Gr°Ge8’8 PT80T'0T MILNID SSANLIA
(0°00T) (0S°%€) gr-gzL'eTe 72 0T18’LT (1°00T) (0§°FE) P2 018 LT SOILYNOY
(z°v6) 6L°€29°LE 00°GEZ’679 GL°20T %S (v 0¢) 6L°ETY'LE GL 20T %S NYY90¥9d NOILYAYOHA
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOTIVIAY AIINAWHOD
(L"66) 82 805°'¢C 00°008°ZLT T £€°€EL L6 (7°L6) 8Z°805°C €€ CEL’LE AAIIVILISININGY
SANNAATY
AINY IY0L0Y 1¥9an4g LEoand TONY TYNLOY Ldsand NOILAI¥DSHd INIWIIVAAd
~-I¥¥A  HI1VA-0L-4YdX TYANNY FIYA-OL-dYIA -I¥VA AMYANYL AMYNNYL
3 TYOSId TYOSId %
1202 ‘T¢ AMYONYL  SNIANT SAOI¥dEd T 40d
aNad NOILYIIDHEY  :dNAd ¥0d
MOM*00008%T9 1aI
12 ¥A-& I90d3Y FSNIAXE ¥ INNTATY dAZIHYHHOS 6E:VE:60 FHWIL
z 1 g9vd IDIMISIA Mdv¥d dTSIT 1202/0T/20 :EL¥Q



(2-z8)
7 ¥8
(1°56)

(ps-8sz’v)
6€°205"¥
S87EVT

6£°20S"'¥
88°9TT°¢€

0€°89T'T
T2 LTZ

(80°0T0°¥%2)
80°0T0°62
00°000°S

80°0T0'62
00°00¥% ‘9

ZE"BVLTZ
9L°T98

00°000°’S

(£8°000°2)
67 LTV T
99°9T¥

67 LIV C

8°CTT
(z-98)
(p"1%)

5S¢

(r5°852'%)
6€°205'%
S8°EVC

6€°20S°%
88°9T1'¢€

0€°89T'T
Tz°L1C

(€£8°000°2)
67 LTIF 2
99°9T¥

67 LIV'T

(LIDI4EA) SNId¥Ns
SHESNIAXH aNNd TYIOI
SHANIATY dNAJ TYIOX

SASNHIAXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WY¥H0dd NOIIVTIOTH

FAIIVILSININGY
SHASNAIXA

SHANHMAHY TYLOL

SAILITIDVYA

WYE950d3d NOILYIIOHEH

AATLYILSINIHAY
SHONHATA

TYNLOY

ALYd-0L-¥VIA

TYISIA

THA-d
s dD¥d

LIoang
TYANNY

LADaNg
HL¥J-0L-¥V¥IA
TY¥ISIA

1202

I¥0ddY HISNIAXHE 3 HANIAHY JIZIGYWRHAOS

‘1€ Z¥YONYL

TYNLOVY
AJVANYL

ONIQNY SaOoI¥ddd T
NOESON

LI9anNd
XAYONYL

peteks

SaNnd d¥od

IJIALSIA AY¥d HTSIT

NOILAIEDSH] LNAIWLYVAHA

MOM 00008712 b
CPivE:60 1HWII
1202/01/20 :dLva



(8-g91) (1€£°529°L)

00°0F6°TT
007090 8ET
00'000°0ST

00°090’8€T

00°090’8ET

00°000°0ST

(LIDIZEA) SNTd¥NS
SASNIIXHE ONNA TYIOL
SUANIATE dNOJ TYLOL

SASNIIXI TYLOL

IATILYYLSININAY
SHSNUdXH

SHANTAHTY TYLOL

AATLYYLSININAY
SHNANHAAY

97€6 86°20L’8
(2°66) L9°LLO'T
9°¢6 86°Z0L‘8
9°€6 86°20L'8
(2°66) L9TLLO'T
(2°66) L9°LLO'T
TIONY TYNLOY
-T¥v¥A TLYA-0L-¥YY3EX

% TYISTIA

12 di-4

4 FEDVYd

LADangd
TYONNY

00°566 (£7998) (1€°629°L) 00°566
00°S0S‘TT [ 24 86°20L‘8 00°60S°TT
00°005°2T (€°16) L9°LL0'T 00°00S°2ZT
00°505°TT £°ve 86°20L'8 00°60S'TT
00°S06°1TT £°ve 86°20L’8 00°508°TT
00°006°2T (€°16) L97LL0'T 00°005°2T
00°00S8°2T (€°16) L97LLO’T 00°005°2T
LA2a0ng ADNY TYNIDOY LADANE

JLYI-0L-dVYHA -Tdv¥A AdYANYL AJYONYL
T¥ISTA %

1202 ‘1€ X¥YANYL ONIANE SJOI¥3Ed T ¥0d
AHYWNI  :dNOA 04

IMOdHY HSNEAXE 3 HONHAHY JHZI¥VYWHOS
LOIYMLSIA XMdYd dATSIT

NOILAIdOSHd LNAWILIVdId

MOM*00008FTD ~qI
07:%€:60 ‘EWII
1202/01/20 :4L¥d



(6°66)
0°00T
(9-66)

99 8L
00°0
99°8L

00°8€6°T
00°290°8T
00°000°02

00°290°8T

00°290°8T

00°000°02

99° 8L
0070
99°8L

05°191

9T°G05’T
99°999°1
9T"S0S’T

91°505'T

99°999°1

(LIDIdEa) snTddns
SASNIAXE AN TYIOI
SAANTATY AN TYIOI

SHSNUAXHE TYLOL

HATLYEILSININAY
SESNUAXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

HATILYIILSININAY
SINNHTATYA

dONY
-TdYA

P

k]

1<

TYALOY
HLYA-0L-dYdX
TYDSIA

cdX-4
1d9ov¥d

Iaodang
TYNNNY

0§ 19T (z'19)
9T°505T 0°00T
99°999 ‘T (z°56)
9T°606'T 0°00T
9T'S06'T 0°00T
99°999'1 (z2°56)
99°999°'1 (Z2°56)
Lasand HONY
FIYA-0L-¥YIX -T¥YA
TYOSId 3

TYALOY
AIYANYL

‘Te0e ‘1€ AI¥ONYD ONIQNH SdOIddEd T 904

LIONY :dNDA ¥Od

LYOdEY IASNIAXT % HNANHATY JHZTIVHRWAS
LOIYISTId M¥¥d HISITI

LIdaANg
AOYNNYD

NOILATYDSHd LNIWINYJAA

MOM® 00008710 a1
0P PE:60 EWII
T202/0T/20 :3dL¥d



(€°66)
L°86
(L°66)

(o0°spT’e)
69°898°¢€
69°€2L

69°898°¢

(06°62T'L9)
0s-szz’zie
00°00T‘S¥e

0s°§zz’CIE

06°522’21¢

00°00T°S¥Z

($L°€65°9)
$L°8T0°92
00°627°02Z
FL°8T0'92Z

FL°8T0°92

00°52% ‘02

(pL-€65°9)
FL° 81092
00°527°0¢C

vL°8T0°92

vL"8T0°92

00°52F ‘02

(LIDIAZA) SNTIJ¥NS
SHSNHAXH aNNd TI¥LIOI
SEOANIATE ANAd TV¥LOI

SEASNIAXI TYLOL

TATLVILSININAY
SHSNIJXA

SHANIATY TYLOL

IATLYILSININAY
SHNANHIALY

I¥NLOY
ILYd-0L-97IX
TYOSId

P4A-d
+d0¥d

LAa9dng
TYANNY

LADANg
AL¥d~-0L-YVEA
TY¥OSId

120¢

(L €P) (00°S¥PT’€E)
1768 69°898°¢
(v'96) 69°€CL
T°68 69°898°¢
1768 69°898°¢€
(7-96) 69°€ZL
(v°96) 69°€TL
HONY TYNIOY
—IY¥¥A AJYNNYL

%

‘1€ XIYONYL ONIGNI STOIdaEd T d0d
HAONYYASNI ALITIAVIT :dNAA d0d

LI0dEY FSNIAAXH 3 HANIAHY JIAZIIVYWHAS

LOTILSIA M9¥d ATSIT

LEDand
AJYONYL

NOTIL4TIDSHd INIAWLIYJIHAA

MOM*00008FTD tar
0%:%€:60 *HAWII
1202/01/20 :+ELvA



060" 0
0070
00°0

000
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAHEA) SNTddNs
SASNIdXH aNNd IY9LO0I
SHANIATY dNOA TYLOL

SASNIIXE TYLOL
SEILITIOVA
SMIYd

SHSNIAXH

SANNIAHE TYLOL

HATLYYILSININAY
SHANIATY

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
00 00°0
0°0 0070
TONY TYNLOVY
-Idava ALYA-OL-dYHA

% IYISId

¢ *¥A-4

L +IDV¥d

Liadand
TYORNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LADANG HONY TYNLIOY

HLYI-0L-dV¥HA ~I9¥A AYYOANYL
TYISId %

1202 ‘1€ A9YONYL ONIJNHE SJOI¥dEd T d0d

ONIIHDIT 3 ONIAVd :dNNA ¥0d

I1¥0ddy ISNAIXH 3 HNNHAHY dHZIMVWHNOS
LOTALSTIA MY¥d EISIT

132dngd
AAYONYL

NOILAIYDSHd INIWILIVAHA

MOM*00008%1TD *ar
0FP:PEI60 ‘EAWIL
1202/01/20 :3ELYQ



(v°66)
L° 66
(L°66)

L8609
776506
T€°69S°T

00°88LF0T
00°2TZ’0€w
00°000°GES
00°2TZ'0E¥W
00°000‘8

W AR AN A4/

00°000°GES

9£°Z¢€L"8
L6°058°GE
€E €8SV
L6°058°GE
997999
TE"¥8T’GE

€€ €859V

(0-€6)
€°L6
(7°96)

9€°zZeL’8
L6 0G68°GE
€E €8S VP

L6°068°S€E

TE F8T’GE

€E €85 WY

(IIDI4EA) SNTJ4NS
SASNIAXHE ANOd TYIOL
SHIANIATY dNOJ TYLOL

SHSNIIXHT TV¥LOL
SMdvd

IATLVILSININGAY
SHSNIIXA

SANNIATT TYLIOL

HATLYALSINIKAY
SHNANIATAE

x4

TYNLOY

HLYA-0L-dYdA

TY¥OSIdA

tdZ-d
Ld9vYd

Laoand
TYONNY

Lasand
dIVA-OL-UYAX
TYOSIdA

1202

-T9vA

o
B

TYNLIY
XAYANYL

‘1€ X¥YNNYL ONIONE $A0I¥Ed T ¥0d
aNnd NOILUYI¥OEY TYIDEAS :dNAd ¥0d

IMOddy HSNTAXE 3 HOANTARY QEZIMVYHHOS
IDI¥ISIA M¥¥d dTSIT

LIdang
XI¥NNYL

NOILATI¥YIOS3d LNUNLUVAAJ

MOM'00008¥%TD ‘aI
0F:PE60 SEWIIL
1202/0T/20 :3EL¥A



(z-68)
688
(0-z8)

(6T°296‘GT)
06°868°9T
SL°968

06°858797T

(00°000°8%1)
00°000‘€ST
00°000°S

00°000°€ST

00°000°€ST

00°000°S

(pe-cee’2T)
00°0GL’ZT
99°91%

00°0SL’CT

v'6c
(z-zg)

2 S1T.

(17296 °ST)
06°858°9T
SL°968

06°858791

(pe-€ce’2T)
00°0§L°2T
99°91%¥

00°06L°2T

(LIDId3d) Sn1d44NS
SHSNHAXE dNAd TYIOI
SEAANIATI ANNI TYLOI

SASNEAXH TYILOL

NOILVILSININAY
SUSNEAXE

SHONIATT TYIOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SINNIATY

TYNLOY

dLV¥d-OL-dYIA

TYOSId

TdA-d
TADY4d

LIDANgd
TYONNY

LInang
ALVA-OL-dYdX
TYOSId

120z ‘1€ AAYONED

IMOddY FSNEAXT ¥ FANTATY QHZINYHWAS
IDIMISIA ¥¥¥d HISTT

dINY
-IdvaA
3

TYALOY
AdYONYL

ONIANH SaOTIddd T
ALTINDHES TYIDOS

SANNd 904

LI9angd
AAYNNYD

NOILAIYDSHEd INIWLIYIAQ

MOM*00008¥%TD *aI
0P PE:60 THWII
1202/0T/20 *AL¥Qd



0°00T
0°00T
(9°66)

06°L6Z°S
00°0
06°L62°S

00°0
00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L"T

00°068709L°T

00°0
€8 0FL 9FT
€8°0VL‘9FT

€8 0VL9FT

€8 0L 9FT

€8 0PL 9V

0°00T
0°00T
(€796)

06°L6Z'S
00°0
06°L62’S

0070
€8 0FL 9FT
€8°0FL’9F%T

€87 0FL 97T

€8°0FL 9VT

€8°0VL’9FT

(1IDI43A) SN1d4ns
SISNIAXE dNOI TYLOL
SHANIATY dNOA TYLOI

SASNIAXH TYLOL

AATIVILSININGY
SASNIIXE

SHNNIATY TYIOL

IATLVILSININAY
SANNIATY

dONY
-Td9v¥A

o
]

1z
0T

TYOLOY

HILYd-OL-dY3IX

TYOSIA

tMA-J
tUO¥d

LAYANG
TYANNY

incialefatcs

HIYA-OL-dVIA

T¥IS8Td

1202 ‘1€ AMYONYP

HIONY
-IdvA
%

TYNLOY

AI¥NNYLD

ONIONY SAoIddd T 3Jod

ANAd d2IAdES L9dd dNNd 904

I¥0dEY FSNEJXET 3 HANIATY QIAZIYVWHOS
LOTALSIA ¥M¥¥d dT1SIT

LIoang
AIYONYL

NOILAIYDSHd INIWILIYJEd

MOM™00008¥7TID N
OFP:PE:60 :*HWII
1202/0T/20 :HEL¥d



(0-00T) 00°0SG¢ (00°02%“L0S) (00°68Z°2%) (§°00T) 00°0S¢ (00°582'2¥%) (LI2143a) sN1ddns

0°00T 00°0 00°026°1TZL 66°6ST'09 0°00T 00°0 66°65T°09 SHSNAIXHE aNAd TYLOL
(8766) 00°082 00°00G6°¥%12 66°VL87LT (9°86) 00°0S2 66 7L8 LT SHIANIATY ANAd TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 00°026'12L 66°6G1°09 0°00T 00°0 66°6ST'09 SASNIAXE TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 0070 00°0 IAATA
0°00T 00°0 00°00S’L 00°629 0°00T 00°0 00629 SHILITIOVA
0°00T 00°0 00°06€’ST 9T°6LZ T 0°00T 0070 9T°6L2'T SDILYNOY
0°00T 000 00°0L0°L89 €8°6G6C°LS 0°00T 00°0 £8°G652°LS SYdvd
0°00T 00°0 00°000°21T 00°000°T 0°00T 00°0 00°000°T FATILYILSININAY
SASNIIXA
(8°66) 00°082 00°006°'¥%12 66" FL8 LT (9°86) 00°0S¢ 66 PL8 LT SENNAATY TYLOL
(8°66) 00°06¢ 00°006°F12 66 7L8 LT (9°86) 007062 66 7L87LT IATIVEIS INTHAY
SANNAAZTY
TONY T¥0L0Y 1g9ang La9and AINY TYNLOY rasand NOILAIYDSHd INTWLAYAAd
-I¥9¥A  AIYA-OL-¥YIA TYNNNY ILYA-0L-d¥HL -T¥VA XaYaNYL XHYANYL
% TYOSId TY0SId %

1202 ‘1€ AYYONYL ONIANF SAOTdHEd T ¥d04d
aNQd SLDILO¥d TYLIAYD -dNAL ¥0d

MOM 000087TD ‘a1
T2 dA-4 190d9Y ASNAAXT 3 HOANIATY JEZIIYRKWAS 0F:FC:60 *EWII
TT +ED¥4 LOTUYLSIA Md¥d FTISIT 1202/0T/20 :dL¥d



(L-8L)
8°96
(6°66)

(9e-Lz25'22)
9Z°209°22
06°¥%L

9z°z09’ze

(67°TTZ'90T)
6F-TTIT'ZCZL
00°006'ST9

6% TTT ZZL
0070
6% TTIT CZL
00°0
00°006‘ST9
00°0

00 006 °ST9
0070

(06°058°8)
98°SLT 09
96 ¥2E’15

98°SLT’09

00°0
96 ¥ZE'1S
00°0

S°FST
P29
(87866)

(9g-L25'22)
9z-zo9’ze
06" V%L

9z-z09°'ze

(06°058'8)
98°GLT 09
9672’15

98°GLT 09
0070
98°GLT 09
000
96°vZE’1S
0070

96 #Z€'1S
00°0

(IIDI43A) SNTd¥AS
SISNIIXH dNAd TYLOL
SEONIALY dINAd TYLOL

SHSNUIAXH TY¥LOL

LNYEAYLSEYT

ATOD

IATILYYISINIRAY
SHSNIIXI

SENNIAYY 'TYLOL

LNYANYLSHIY

dT0D

IATLYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATY

HONY
-TdVA
3

Ic
[

TYNLIY

ALYd-0L-¥VdA

TYDSId

tHA-4
Hcral-fa

LADand
T¥NNNY

LEDANd

HLYA-0L-dYHA

TYDSId

TZo0e

‘1€ AYVYANYD

HINY
~Td¥A

%

TYNLOY
AJYONYL

ONIQNY SdOIddd T ¥0d
LNYINYLSEY ONY dTOD ANAA H¥0d

LI0ddd ASNAJXH 3 HNNHAUY JIZITIVHHAS
LOINISIA MY¥d dETISIT

LIddng
AAYANYL

NOILATYDSHd LNIWIMVYdHEd

MOM 00008719 Hens
0FP:PE:60 *HHWII
1202/01/20 :dL¥A



00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

oo o
[l e B e )

0070
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNTId9NS
SHSNAIXT ANNI TYLOI
SHNNIATY ANAA TVLOI

SHSNIAXT TYLOL

NOILLVYLSINIWAY
SASNHAXH

SHOANHATT TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHANIAHEYT

¢
€T

TYNLIY
HLYI~-0L-9YHX
T¥ISId

*A-d
tED¥d

LADANG
TYANNY

IA9dand
HIYJd-0L-¥¥AX
TY¥3SIA

TZ0Z

‘1€ KEYANYD

HONY
-T99A

%

TYALOY
RAYONYL

ONIAONY SAOoI¥ad T
LEHJ WIEL DONOT TYdEANID

Ld0ddd ESNEAXT ? HANIATY JEZIYYWHWAS
IOTULSIA MI¥d dTSIT

LADANG
AIVYNNYL

NOILAIEOSHEdI INAWILIVYdEd

MOM*0Q0008%TD g1
0F:%€:60 EWII
T20¢/0T/20 :ELYA



[=Ne Nl
.
[»Ne Nl

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(IIDIAEQ) 5N1d40s
SUSNAAXE aNAd TELOI
SHANIATY dNOA TYLOI

SASNEJXT TYIOL

NOIILVILSINIWAY
SASNHAIXE

SHNNFATY TYLI0L

NOILVELSININAY
SANNIAHA

12
A

TYNLOY
ALYI-0L-d9YIA
TY¥DSIA

dk-d
+HE9v¥d

Laddng
TYANNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00-0
00°0 00 000
00°0 00 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LEDand JONY TYNLIY

JLYA-0OL-dYdX -I¥¥A AGYONYL
TY¥OSIA %

1c0¢ ‘1€ AYYONYL ONIANE SqOoIddd T Y04

SLISSY TVYLIAYD :dNNd 904

LY0ddd ASNAJXHE 3 FNNIAEY dIZ2IYVHRAS
LOI¥LSIA MY¥d dTISIT

Laoand
KEYONYL

NOILATYOSHAA ILNIWIYYIZQ

MOM™00008%1D ‘a1
0P %E£:60 *EWII
120¢/0T/20 :dLYd



(2°921) (60°¥LG‘8LT) GZ°065'089 99°'9TL ‘9§ (8°9%T#) (60°FLG’8LT) 99°9TL’96§ (LI2I1449d) SNTdd9NS

8796 zz 6LT’LST 88°558'z92’8 61°0L5°889 9°z9 2T 6LT°LST 61°0L5°889 SHSNIAXH 'TYdIDINNH TYLOL
(1°66) £T°S0L‘8¢L ET 9VV’EV6’8 G8°98Z'S¥L (7°68) €T°S0L 8L G8'98Z'SHL SIUNNIATT TYIIDINAW TYIOL
ADONY TYNLOY LADANd LE9ang HONY TYNLOY LIoang NOTILJI¥DSHd LNHWIIVdHd
-IdYA ALVA-OL-dYVAA TYNNNY AILYd-0L-¥¥3EX -I9YA AAYANYLD AAYANYLD

% YOS Id TYDSTd %

Tcoz ‘1€ X9YANYL ONIQNY SOOI¥Ed T ¥od
STYLOL IJ90ddd TYdIDINAW

MOM 00008712 Heps
1¢ “dA-d Ld0dHd HSNHAXH 3 HANHAHY AHZIIYHWAS OP:pE:60 THWII
¢1 :E9%Yd LOI¥ISIA M9I¥d FISIT 1202/01/20 :3LI¥Q



